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March 25, 2019

His Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Executive Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize Business and Economic Affairs ("BEA"), Office of Workforce Opportunity ("OWO") to amend a
SOLE SOURCE contract for services with Southern NH Services, Inc. (SNHS) {VC#177198) 40 Pine
Street, Manchester NH by Increasing the contract limit by $4,000,000.00 from $24,542,046.00 to
$28,542,046.00. Proposed changes shall be effective upon Governor and Council approval through June
30, 2020. This contract was originally approved by the Governor and Executive Council on February 11,2015
(Item #36), amended on August 5, 2015 (Item #58), June 6, 2018 (Item #96), and September 20, 2018 (item
#43) with a completion date of June 30, 2020. This contract Is 100% federal funding.

Fiscal Year 2020 funding is contingent upon availability and continued appropriation with the authority to
adjust encumbrances in each state fiscal year through the Budget Office if needed and justified:

03-22-22-220510-14530000

Office of Workforce Opportunity
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services

FY 2020

$4,000,000.00

EXPLANATION

This amendment of an existing agreement increases available funding by $4,000,000.00 for a new total
contract award of $28,542,046.00 Additional funds authorized through this amendment are for the
delivery of Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WlOA) state formula funded services for adult and
dislocated workers. Services include the provision of re-employment activities Including career
development, training and support services. SNHS is the designated service provider for the delivery of
WlOA funds statewide (RFP #02-DRED/OWO/WIOA). This is a SOLE SOURCE amendment based on
the existing contract agreement with SNHS. An RFP for WlOA Program Services is scheduled for
release in September 2019 to solicit a statewide service provider effective July 1, 2020.

Respectfully Submitted,

Wildolfo Arvelo,

Economic Devek )ment Director

Taylor Caswell,
Commissioner

9 1 Eagle Square
Suite 100

Concord. New Hampshire 03301

^ 603.271.2341

visitnh.gov nheconomy.com choosenh.com
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AMENDMENT OF CONTRACT WITH RESPECT TO

THE IMPLEMENTATION OF WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT fWIOAl

Business and Economic Affairs (BEA), Office of Workforce Opportunity (OWO) and Southem NH Services, Inc.
(SNHS). Manchester. NH (VC# 177198) hereby mutually agree to amend their contract (# 1044520) for Workforce
Innovation and Opportunity Act (WlOA) services, which was originally approved by the Govemor and Execubve
Council on February 11. 2015 {tern #36), amended on August 5, 2015 (Item #58), June 6, 2018 (Item #96), and
September 20. 2018 (item #43) with a completion date of June 30, 2020. This contract Is 100% federal funding.

This amendment accomplishes the following:
•  Increases the existing agreement amount of $24,542,046.00 by $4,000,000.00 to a new total of

$28,542,046.00. SNHS is the designated service provider for the delivery of WlOA local funds statewide, as
stipulated in RFP #02-DRED/OWO/WIOA.

• Updates the contract agreement to incorporate Termination for Convenience, which in addition to the Event
of Default/Remedies as outlined in number eight (8) of the NH P37 Contract Document states that BEA/OWO
by thirty (30) day written notice, may terminate this contract, in whole or in part, when it is In the best interests
of BEA/OWO. If the contract is for supplies and is so terminated. Contractor shall be compensated in
accordance with its auditable costs to point or notification of termination. To the extent that the contract is for
services and is so terminated, BEA/OWO shall be liable only for payment in accordance with the payment
provisions of the contract for the actual services rendered to the effective date of the termination.

• Requires the contractor to comply with the Clean Air (G) Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401-7671q.) and the
Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33 U.S.C. 1251-1387), as amended—Violations must be reported to the
Federal awarding agency and the Regional Office of the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

All funds awarded via this contract agreement shall be expended consistent with the Uniform Guidance - Office
of Management and Budget (0MB) CFR Chapter II, Part 200, et.al. All other terms and conditions of this
contract shall remain the same in full force and effect as originally set forth. This amendment is subject to
approval by the Commissioner of the Department of Business and Economic Affairs, the NH Attomey General
and the Governor and Executive Council.

Business and Economic Affairs (BEA)uthem NH Service Inc. (SNHS)

\rt±
Dateommissioner BEAnalee Lozeau, Exec e Director Taylor

I  \

WitnedC^Witness/ Notary Public

OEBRA D. STOHRER
(Notary sed^tary PubSc - New ManyaNre

My Connteion Expires NoMmber 18,2020

Approved by Wie Attomey General (Form, Subs

□a,. '^IH.IVI^ B/
cu

Item #proved by the Govemor and Council: Date:

P 1 Eagle Square
Suite 100
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

C 603.271.2341

^ visitnh.gov nheconomy.com choosenh.com



CERTIFICATE OF VOTES

(Corporate Authority)

I, Orville Kerr Clerk/Secretary of Southern New Hampshire Services. Inc.
(name) (Corporation name)

(hereinafter the "Corporation"), a New Hampshire corporation, hereby certify that: (1) I am the duly
(state)

elected and acting Clerk/Secretary of the Corporation; (2) I maintain ̂ d have custody and am familiar with the
minute books of the Corporation; (3) I am duly authorized to issue certificates with respect to the contents of such
books; (4) that the Board of Directors of the Corporation have authorized, on September 8. 2018. such authority

/  ' (dale)
to be in force and effect until io?Qq2Q .

(contract termination date)

The person(s) holding the below listed position(s) are authorized to execute and deliver on behalf of the
Corporation any contract or other instrument for the sale of products and services:

Donnalee Lozeau Executive Director
(name) (position)

James Chaisson Chief Fiscal Officer
(name) (position)

Ryan Clouthier Deputy Director
(name) (position)

Ron Ross Housing Fiscal Officer
(name) (position)

(5) the meeting of the Board of Directors was held in accordance with New Hampshire
(slate of incorporation)

law and the by-laws of the Corporation; and (6) said authorization has not been modified, amended or rescinded
and continues in full force and effect as of the date hereof.

IN WTTNESS WHEREOF. I have hereunto set my hand as the Clerk/Secretary of^ll^orporation thi
day of rV\£Ltrt_U^ ^ 20/?.

lerk/Secretary

this

V

the

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY OF HILLSBOROUGH

On this day of ^ 20 /? . before me,
undersigned Officer, personally appeared Orville Kerr who acknowledged her/himself to be
the Secretary . of Southern New Hampshire Services. Inc. , a corporation and that
she/he as such Secretary being authorized to do so, executed the foregoing instrument for the
purposes therein contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

\  ci. ..
Notary Public

DEBRAD. 8T0HRER

c  • . - ^ Notary Public - Mew HampshiroCommission Expiration Date: MyOomnteionE^jlrasNovefnberlS, 2020



AC^cf CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (los/Dorrrro

02/15/2019

,THI8 CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS,UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EJO^ND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING iNSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If tha certificate holder It an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(let) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If-SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certaln.pollcies may require an endorsement A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder'ln lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCES

CGI Business Insurance

171 Londoodeny Turnpike

Hooksett NH 03106

Teri Davis

(603)622-«ie

TDavlsQCGIBuslnesslnsurance.com

INSURERtSIAFFOROINO COVERAGE HAICS

INSURER A: Cincinnati insurance Company .
INSURED

Southern New Hampshire Services inc;

PC Box 5040

Manchester NH 03108

INSURER a: ̂ ^stem Alliance (fmr Great Fails)

INSURER c: Lloyds Of London insurance A15

INSURER D: Philadelphia insurance

INSURER E:

INSURER F ;

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. ;nOTWITHSTAF«>ING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACTOR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT JO WHICH THIS
. CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTaIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES- UMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. I

LTR- ■  jr TYPE OF INSURANCE ll!n»ll4Wj POLICY NUMBER
KLieVEPP

(MWDO/YYYYl
-POUeVEW
(MM/DO/YYYY) UMITS 1

'A ■

X COMMERCIAL 0&KERAL LIABIUTY

€ ] X| OCCUR

ETD 041 72 57 12/31/2016 12/31/2019

EACH OCCURRENCE 000,000.

■  CLAIMS-MAO
DAMAGE TO RENTED ,
PREMISES lEeoecurreneel •

, 100.000

X EPLI • . ME'DEXP(Anvm oenbn) . < j-10.000v '
X ^Professional Lbbility •

PERSONAL&ACN INJURY -
,• 1,000.000

GET\ AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

F^ICY n 5^. [3 LOC
OTHER: '

GENERALAGOraOATE , 2.000.000 .

.PRODUCTS-COMP/OPAOO - j 52.000,000_

Employee Benefits'-'- $^1,000,000

A '

AU1'OMOeiLE UABILrTY

CTA0417260 12/31/2016. 12/31/2019

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT -
(EteceWent) " r

S'1.000,000

X

•1

.ANY AUTO

OWNED ,
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED'
AUTOS O^Y

HEOULED
nos
IN-OWNED
npSONLY

'BOOiY INJL^ (Per'peraon)
SO
AL BODILY lfUURY(^ eccWent) i

NC
AL

'PROPERTYOAMAGE '
fPereccWentl- •

.Uninsured motorist Bl'

A

X UMBRELLA LlAB .

EXCESS UAB

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE
ETD 041 72 57 12/31/2016 12/31/2019 1

.eKhoccurrenc'e ' j 5.000.000

AGGREGATE
, s.ooo.ooq

. 1 DEO-! Xl.RETEMTION S ^0-000 |

B

WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS- LIABIUTY y, ̂
ANY PftOPRIETOR/PARTNERIEXECUTIVE rrn
OFRCER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? hi
(Mtndatery In NH) ' '
H MiVdMefte under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

N/A 01-0000112165-01 12/31/2016

1
!

12/31/2019

w PER . OTH-
^ STATUTE ER

EX. EACHMXIOENT s' 500,000

EX. DISEASE - SA Eki^OYEE .,'500.000

EX.'DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT i-500.000

C
Poilution Liability

1242004475/019 01/24/2019 01/24/2020

Each Occurence Limit -

Aggregate

1.000.000

1.000.000

DCSCRlPnON OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS 1 VEHICLES (ACORD 101. AedlUone R«nwks Sctwdule. may tw tttaclwd H mora tpac« It rw|uirM)

Workers Comp: 3A StateVNH. ME
Additional Insurance:
Carrier 0: D&O/EPLI/Fidudary Liability Ckiverage ffPSD1401015 Effective 12/2/2018-12/2/2019 $1.000,000 Aggregate Limit

NH Dept of Business and Economic Affalrs/OfRca of Workforce

Opportunity

1 Eagle Square

Concord NH 03301

1

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE DEUVEREO IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POUCY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE <

fyim^
ACORD 25 (2016/03)

:e.19^M1S ACORD C0RP0RATI0N.:MI righte resb^.
Th« ACORD name and logo are regiatared martia of ACORD



State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

1, William M. Gardner. Secretary of Stale of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that SOUTHERN NEW

HAMPSHIRE SERVICES INC. is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business in New Hampshire on

May 28, 1965. 1 further certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of State's office have been received and is in

good standing as far as this office is concerned.

Business ID: 65506

Certificate Number: 0004410841

%

£
X,

s
o

40

N

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

I hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed

the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,

this 15th day of February A.D. 2019.

William M. Gardner

Secretary of State
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Manchester. NH'(VC# Southern NH Services, Inc. (SNHS),
Opp6rtunityAct.(WIOAj services,-which:wasbriaLllvflnhmwi!^''^i^
2015(lem#36), amerided oh August 5 2015 lltem'''#Sfi\ anri r Executive Coiinciion February 11,
2019. This contract is 100% feberal tuning. ^ #96).with a compietion date'of June 30.

by BEA. as wei! as the

to

,  very of WIOA kx^l funds statewide; as sSpuiatedJinRFP p^-dRED/dWG/WipA:

SpMificaljy.ihls.mcidrflcafe^^
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■ ■ ■
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wnnalee ujzeau;v/)'V;V ■ *•' '5hnalM Lowau.^^J -
xecutive Dif^r ̂  ,

T  V/ y*^ \ ̂  .

Witness /

Approved by tbe Attorney General (Form, Substance and Execution)

B,:

Approved by the Governor and Council

Date:
Item#

?r-'

i.'if"'*"

Ta^ofdBw
Cdrnihissibiw^W

Witn
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IN;TESTIMOhD^>VHER£bF^%'^^i)!'fc^ •

thjs.^Qd day of April-A.D.iiOlgr^cSiG."^:^- ":
■  '%.'. •" • <..•»' '. ' «• f

- «•-
, William M.-Girdrief

Secretary of State
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)  * "-■ - ■■ - '!>' ;. '. ■ ... /i:;(^9ency,Nam'e)"^'
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Nolarv Piiblic'
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ACORCf ipERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATiVELY A^MEND EXT^^^^ THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES N0T.C0NSTITSvlir?.S?b*^.Tf2"-——
REPRESENTATIVEOR PRODUCER/AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER THE ISSUING INSURER(3). AUTHORIZED

--- - . .. ' ' • ^IMPORTANT: If the c

DATE IfcOWWYYYY)

01/10/2018

trtlflcata hftiHTU ^ ' • y v
jffUBRtXJA^ON IS WAIVED, ,o the Provl.1^. or be^ndoreedT
jhl, certificate doe, not confer right. to thW if Aiutement on

WAMG: '.-I -•

PRODUCER

CGI Business Insurance

171 Londonderry Turnpike

Hooksett
•NH 03106

Southern New Hampshire Services Inc

p6 Box 5040

Manchester

:(»86|81I-!W00 —TO

ADDRESS: l^yl**S^fl!l>y^D*ss}nsurance.'com
(>ic,Nol: .■(W3)622-4618

^S'iwsURERtsiAyFORb^^^^
iwsuRERA: GlficinnaU Insurance Cpmpany
INSURER B: Eastern AIIiar>ceJr«ufance Group
INSURER C: Nautilus InsuranceOompariy
INSURER 6: jPhlladelphIa Insurance
INSURERE: -

'I*-?

.--•NH 03,l08jr'; "insurer p.: ->•!COVERAGES .CERTIFICATE NUMBER: .17:18 Master
-•.A~

{--• fv^-inc POCiCYPERtOO'"' "■ •
lQROTHER OOCUMEI^^WTHiRES^^^ WHICIHTHIS 'f-' ''■I/'
PESCRJBED HEREIN IS.SUBJECf,TO ALL TT1E TERMS" ••- - --
-e.YPAID.CLAIMS.VJ^-' ■"•"•• •'
RTLAUEgB I .WHJ IMLiMUM I : 1MLJCVEFP POUCVEW:

CERTIFICATE'MAY BE ISSUED OR MAYPERVaiN^^^^^
ma

. .TYPE Of INSURAMCeLTH

POLICY NUMBERX (MsuDphnmh (MMPbffYYYjCOiniERClAL GENERAL UABIUTY •,LIMITS . •»yc.^?ttiDcsr3?:: '4 -rt

J" li> •i*#l.000,000EACH OCCURRENCg -
UAkUOt lU

riifir*
CLAIMSMADE ■OCCUR .HtNreo

PX .'EPLI REMISES n;-1

MED EXP
doo.ooo

^2h^f26W

<>rJ(

12/31/2016-
X il LiabUty >: j ;ilP,pop."l^j-' '-yProfessional .tAny one Mfion)"ETD 041 72 57

•n.f.ntitrw
PERSONAL'S AOV INJURY.' *•: i":"1.000.000

-OENE^^AGGRg^fE ;i,'^2.qop;qgo -Ai."
L* • * f y-y* w/A- 1-1» • /' PRODUCTS -COMP/OPAQQ^X '6WrER:::'-Crirhe:-2»;p00jbnitV ■ t^2.pqo;qoo""7U A.r.aHTiu

s.Jri»
4Efn^ld^;_Beyflts''';"-r-^^AUTOMOBiLE'UABIUTY , . ' t^i .000.000:rS'.J't! HI-' .WmBIN^0 SlNdle LlttlTr ^
igaisdasaj■nN.ANY AUTO «U;Qpo.poo-k:w-i^i6piL^"yRY^ :I H-OWNED 'SCHEDULED

AUTOS,L-"
NONOWNEO
AUTOS ONLY

•V:

^AOflV^AUTOS ONLY
12/31/2017 ^2l^^r2Q\iHIRED '

'AUTOS ONLY K.. iWwi^hTv'dAiiAae.--- -f Hi-'/! .i'j

'UhlhVur^ mojorist Bi ;, •X UMBRELLA UAB
'l'*"' 1''.
EXCESS LIAS >

J •11.000,000-^CiUR SJH:

^KbccuRRENCE^^it- ia;ETD 041 72 57CLAIMSMAAOE 12/31/2016 12/31/2019 AOOREQATE V

•  - "T. I4|isiaEfli ES
ex.-'EA"CH"ACcibENT'!^12/31/2017 12/31/2018"'

I OEO^I-XI.RETENTpN > :10.000
WORKERS COMPENSATIOH
^OEMPtoYER'S-VUABIUTY . . • '
^PTOFfRI^OIWARf^^OfFICERA«MB6R EXCLUDED? ' fN(Itaitda^ M NH) ;■ Vs.". i. L_L
OESCRIPnON OF. OPERATIONS

PoHutlpo Uabinty

N/A 01-0000112165^00,
N \

CPL2004475.15 01/23/2017 01/23/2018,

»pw*lt required)c.„ o: 00.^^30^,3 8 ,,.000.000 0,..

61. DISEASE-EA EMPLOYEE

6l."blsbl^"'-'^'lCY'LIMT
. . ■) -• - r«-2<
Aggreoate- -
y  3 -iln

1500,000"
500.000

,^2.090.000'
•v^

CERTIFICATE HQLPFP

NH Department of Business & Economic Affairs
172 Pembroke Rd

Concord

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

NH 03301-1856

CANCELLATION
v-TT.'^'v ../SHOULD Atff OF THE .ABOVE OESCRISEDlPOLtCIES BE CANCELLED Rfethob

THE EXPIIWppN'OATE THEREOF,TnOTICE^WILL BE DELrVERED IN
ACC0RDAMCJ^_ITMTHE POLICY PROW ' tLlVfeREDIN

AUTHDRIZEO REPRESEMTATIVe



(

... • ^ . •.—..o-.e " ■ •
•" ..^ T- n

' \ ' « •" -^P.'^f.'fEW^THE.CpNSyMER^ • tcT,. ' ' ' '-^ "■•

ConHna/ f ■■ , 5" ? "P?''?^.S'?.PPf'^V^'-'Aroygh June,30,.2019.pI00%:^Contingent upon.Fiscal CommitteVapproVal oh September 2i;2()I8. ' ' '" '""ssment.

L\ '-- ^■PYn'^"^'™F''^TP,'^'®PSJNESS Ai\D ECONOMTc^;^iFAife^-'^'^'""'' ' ■ •
'dcpartmeriif°Wf4l'?SS(th®°tv-;°^^^^

Vy .oflflfu' r ■' <°"8'"?)lyrapproved ty ■G& on 2-11-15, item #36), byitihtreasinejiJejourcM
wiM'h ^ ff .^'i popitjabons to efrectiveiy; engageJn.cmploymcntirelate<i.acti\iities"twhlch in turn
•_». ,. '.;- ' 'I • -52^.^52,CWe^and by .extending the completion.date from.Juh^SO, ■20I9^to/Junb'30? 20i20

-®r^-Kvr®l-®?''v^l2iA^'^jl''20l8.-^100%Fedefal:Tundsr^^^

new,hampshire#ish^^
s:a s ̂£.sSS,s.Stss^

SgSSS&ilSlSBS^
f*f j, •-/Wi^.rto;.«itw;ii^ Valley Floors ;Inc., ■Plymouth NH for removal and

■!/ ■ '

'SSS ■ «-ih SeptetAber 31, 2020: ^
■ ' " v' ...- - ■.. ■ . ■ , ' ■' . ' % '
mi li ,. - :amendipenf,with,vGerald;P. MtsdaitS^Jtnijeftkdtei...iKm »n»rf<^iT(ibo-SS3uS«^aii£^?^
^5^900 ?Jvh ,'P»« «="P^5io^2':564^square feet, Coneord, NH,-by incr^ing'hjla^tpa'ySen^ by"pe^orneo PsTomlL '° ̂ •"2,841.67 which includes a reduetion in leas^
W8 Authorize the Dtvision of Parks and Recreation to enter into a contract with Space Halts Ltd Chicaeo 0.

". s.;^,;'^:grisss.^5 tsggaasawwiBwaip -■
•. •7', <X k ■' s '.S  „

ev""' . 1l
-ife- -

,

Page 7 of 11



.1

AMENDMENT.OF.COhrrRAnTwrrHRESPECTr^^
. V--,

'i(WIOA

^therbHdinaiirant»S '

SoutSerh>jKSeiv^^
NH'De

•  i'

in.-, ■/;. >sc^ri ■■.ir,,'..r4 . 3^-' ■■>!%''

3 akh^ •
Donnal^-l:6zeau;%'- • "'"Datir^'"

);V.i-i>i;r: U n.Z.f^'SiriS'..:--- ■■

'  .. . .. . • • •• ' - •

f-y^- ,,.''''fl'"' "' '/ ■ ■ :

. . ■ If -<, --i -fl I ' .' ! .-' •rh •' . V ••■; '■ ••, • ?.«, 7J> i'-"Jjf"V.:s Jvy'T^". y' "'■ •/•' ■■ '{''<'■■! ^.'■- «• '\ ' •• s.' ,• ('--'f-^- ,Approved by fte-Attofney^Gweral (Form, Substance and~Execfltibn) ' • ' '" ^
J '.A

Approved by the Goyemdr and Counpp
r. _• n:' •..*• > -

Date:
'Vi'/ 't '*', ;•

Item#



c  t
J:^ 't ,.-.v-.-v>.i'' Ty A---\ .': A^/-T::/-rf>'V-.?:/..--;.V, •„ . ̂

£ X ̂  r
PROGRAM -^bMlNISfRATIQM ;FUNDS-^flL^TfTHRSlTRJ-'RPrIP n i

•"•V -r'r;'V-  • J ■. ."M. » ♦<? l* , **^l ^* 1 *jC—••.'o'' v'.-'; .Ii*^: ' •.T Xi. f,^

^^^i^Sontracti(#^4i5^:Jpr?wib^
•  '^*®!=V?W:Gounc!lonJe^ry:i1^2gi5(ltem;#36),.annended:OT:Aua^

cpntract^dalw:ofjlhe 'original^a^reelfn in any -way'and is hereby, incorporated ibyireference 'to'the
existind.aareemeht bv thfi-hariifts anrf muct.hb 'aHd^ha/i fh« .

n.^. *.Nf:i»»-rBCiDjent offMerahfiinfl«-;/RMrt5-ilnr A

''Withe^'^ -Miv/u.;,>s^,.^mrTiissioner
•  ' ' 'i'-^ < j •■ ''"

AJOlti )?'r^ - 'i-' ••,"-•••■ t-
Date"

: f.i-.
•^••ix:\ "■ "K

/Wi ss Ja haisson, ChieffinahciarOfficer

V .

'Date

. '.tv*.

J--V- n



NON-FINANGIAL MODIFICATinM OF GONTRArT WITU Dccocrr rr*

'"ISSr'' rirrinirjjV -nmL
-  • '^^^'^'ENT^CONTf^GTING REQUIREMENTS FFFF0TIVE DEGEMBFR^:^1>^^

runas allocated to SNHS. Inc.;yia;this agreement.are considered a 'fsufvflws.rri-.anH ie 'ru'

^ce;Of5^n39efnentandB«Jget,<OMB)-lCFR':Chapterri 'Part''2d6"^etair'^^''''^''*''' ̂  •
r* •

on

M

,i^i»^ii»s»iiliia^SSll
contract s^ll ramin tt,e ̂ me in wi force anci ef^is^origlhaHy set

w  '•*! v^* •' I. . ' ' * * . ^

1 IB^SSSIS*??' ■" ,
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Pajjties he^^ as of the day and year written below

//// • ■ vw;}

Witness K , , , c . 'rr<rxtin7—"J—^—r—^ ' -
sh>^V\«v 0. l^ftviVo ^ Jeffrey x^ose, Commlssioher..^. *T;

Witnesi ^ •■f^jchagl O'SfieayGhleT Flnanda) Officer

•  4
K  M;x - ^

-  V.



?  C r'' ^(To- I I
SIATE OF NEW |-is„vlPSHIRi: ^''Slsll^

0'^^^ '•Jtl'AK FNIENT Ol-IIESOUIICES cincl ECONOMIC DE VELOPMENTI  -..V. ui .vL.o«^utv\^L::) ana bUJiNUiVIlL DhVCLOPiV

-  '■ ■''■' ' ConcbHirNew Hampshire 03302- 1856
\  ' • .» . .'I--. ^ --'1 V. .- i »• -I " *.•'

v-S

Juiyii3;2pi5^:- ' ;; ; ■ ■ ^X■/^ ---vv-v-r-- - ..
: =s.v' ; \\\ ■ I ■.'•a: «»•''. . >,'• ^ * • • - "T*'<• .. , ,

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan A^'.-yr-v:,- .. ^and the Honorable Executive Council
State House
Cpnr^rd. Nevy,.Hampshire03301 I 'T' ^

'•"srvV.-jj" a> '■'• - _3.'

V ' ̂  ""■ feREQUESTEDAbTIQM.:.Au^pnze.tfie,.l^partJT^nt pf'Rew^ Ewhpml?'Dewlb^^^ of Wnrirfhrro nn^^i;:;3/nbcr

b'v 'I- ' ^ t •. vWV.rs:)- ^  li

.to

lipwrTg.^Vritini^M^^^
.  V • ,. . . .

!l- --.^

;FY17. - .ipiopo ; ^1^31 . ■ ;^:^p ■ ^ ' , ;$|iSb/,^
EXRL^NAirlbM

lent to ̂ PPprt;ttw'W|p^St^.pl^^^

DRED/pwd de^
wnditibh of-this agrrorrant SNHS a&ur^.rwDdnsIbi!^

^fwes to WlOA eligible customers, and agrees to carry out toese

iBspdri^lrtik tor

f .' ^

— - • "-v: ■ i, ^ Vi- >
V

t as to torm, substance and execution.
Respectfully submitted.'^''

Jeffrey J.
Cpmmissimr



C'

;  r MdprFICATIiaNiOF.CONtRA'nt^W i-*-

;  . . A: -v.* •?>. '; •

.WORKFORCEINNOyATfoNAND.ORRORTUNITY.ACTWiQAVSFRvr " V:, ■;
fnw Of Woworce Opportune arid Southern NHServic^Jnc:^{SNHS)'Wa^^^^

ford Executive Council ori February 11,2015 (Item#36). with a.compl^on'date of June 30.'2dl9' as follows;
-s

1  1 »i..

r -1*^,t . •!

»  -Ai,'*" Ti<

6, •%ffl!^TOiy.i^^Kt;t6;appiiyai;byte'Gov^

•«a

IN<^p§-^E^GF,;ppart!eih6i^hav?seti)ia^ ■
C' I J k . f I ■ ' ' - ' ■ V\. . ■ I A t / . j . ^ ,f,,•*!.'♦.< »...

VA^

X<?rr  .^ •
«  .< -•«

^ Asst. Atforfiey Senerai

Approved by Governor and Executive Council: At the _l I meeting. Item # i'v;-r>-tv-- • . •'cu.,

r \

.j-ao;^ u vCv'iH ,-v.

ESS^



CERfi^ldAJ.E OF LIABILITY INlSiiRAMnF
irn "ll- ■ tl 1-r-r. I I V > 1 ■ wt .< ■- > . - . -

ACORC?
_  _ _ OATi (MMTOorrrYY)

^Rt^F"A^E'^DdEs'.®^('o""/fFFIR^ UPON-THE CERTIFICATE Ho"eR mis"
IMPORTANT: If thw ... ' ' -• — ..r.the terms and coriditlons of the policy" certain odllcies mJw lovf pollcy(les) must be endorsed !f SUBROGATION IS iWAIVED.- subject to"
certificate holder In lieu of such ^ ^ endorsement A statement on this certificate does hot confer rights to the

PRODUCER ^ . r . iA-
FIAX/Croas Insurance
1X00- Elm Street

*oppg";

Manchea ter
msuRSo

Southern NH Servicea
P.O. Box 5040

Manchea ter'"

03101 INSURER A Phlladeiohra".,Ina^"Co .. I't. M.,
iNWRERa'MEMIC- Ihderahltiv 'C'om^
INSURER c":

11030

Yr/y;.INSURER 0 :

NH •03108 .
r I-., t ty,i.

INSURER eI .

COVERAGES'; —  t -t INSURER > •
CERTIFICATE NUMBERrCLl4122 32 633 9. "

I inee'rvr iAig. ■ ' ■- •REVI3IONNUMBER;>^/^r' " ~
u
<«•

iv!^e OFi^URAace'^gr^"'-' AODUSUBR pdutv.wr. ^f^6ucY expHUMCeNERAL.UAaiUTY ■ ■ ■ ■*r.k*
•o

12/;3iy2,0I5

each'6ccurr^e'>^
lJAUU;t

ri-. I'/iQoo;; obb
;.IUHkNTEO;VT ■>

PREMISES IFl aeeun^ot^V h

MED EXP
..n'bO;;:o6;b5,v fpasKi27350i:^; r.'v; 12/3i/2bn

".-r - Tt. ■0:?  '•^.^lOVdQ'Q.(Anv one'MTw)Ecpl'oy Benefita
PERsofW^aAwre^y"n 1-: It,■Prof ^2X 1 ̂;oob^ 000.y

iOCNyu^'XGGi^aATE^-^^^^ ilklLr2'^io'b'o.!:ob:dvt
•PR&UCTS.'cbMPiop-AGO iSiroo'o'/obd,4 ,tT'T.i:iPTT

'is:^UTOMoaiLE tJABiCrTY as' • M„ or--u,

•  r-t .ArI i rC^J: V* 'K JALCOWNED

1  ri*.

dm
12/31/20U

w.

i^-y.iU'x-iv'^S yz-JT y''"'
PHPK127,3301'' r

"y-l

-ittrr iis^iLllSb^'io'od•lEi »eeiilwitr.:'':*:^-c.ai':2
- i

.NJTpS.';r: 1
tWEO AUTOS ■

-ti,* ir: ;•-

''3CHe0ULED--«'fc
i-AUTOS:.,'.:.-
•N0N.OWNED

appAYJMJURY {PmiimwiiW
12/31X2013

v...I •rjjv
8^Y,INJURY,(Pv>«tt^ :  -'!&1■A*

.K'. '■Ir .Y<'r
*. 'Jj*

•y>h>
X liUMSRStLA UAa.

^excsss tiAa; ' -
,X' :«£

w :/00'QOCCUR j
J-l<sS -kt.j 'i
CLAIUS4i(A0E 'SACHOCCUTOEi^^Cj".;1-' C mi ?"■ sTOob'ybQQ >«u-r

.'aogregaVe';;-'^. ««>-

u/ji/aow'.:;j •TOf .•12^31X2013:2SS retentions PHiresasTSE .n.r.'
'.n

;r,-> 31029bl290r -1

;WC3TATU.' OTH.t •?
TOflVLiurraT'iV", ■£0:

; r.l

lEtlefeH'/tfcoEfm^^ • ••sM

m<500^-000
l^We^E^'EMflLOYEE -**5b'6^;boo aiii

iPO.'r'OOO fr\
Vw

-WORKERS COMPENSAnOH,,
•AN0EI«n;0YER8*.UAeiUTY,, •
'WipROpRiCTOiWARTNeftexEamvE'i^^'OPFICER/KCMER.E^^CtXOEO?. .:J NJ: .n i a

'tfyin.dMcrttMundarr&:''^'OE^RSTTON OFOPERA1TOi;ab,fcjS^> ty>j igj--'.
CriM wm

s?.'
•>

■ 'vA. . y. v
'd ?BPK12733012:-

Ylji C.
..s, -V.r

12731/2014

rn̂ U
127:317,2015

iJ/ii/aoi's
: ww' t/FSjw

-.fr* •■■

•"^''"OCEASfe*. mi 'iry"^i;^tT^

- I. - i i yiil.^lI""Tl§ :If"'T1pf^ Ii
'■<'• ; I'
\-_T •

325%000

CgRTIPICATE HOLDER

NH pepartm^t^of Readurces C Econo^d'Pev
*^®^^0Fce^.PPR6rtunit:y H.*-172 Pembroke Road ' yi

■PO -Box 1855 T.. • I i,- : •••» • '2
Conqdrd, NH b33024'85"6' "> ■^*;

r\ 21. ^ '2'sSjiiAppRD 25.(M1'0/05)
IN8A2A (inirvMi ni'

-

CANCELLATION

SH^LO ANY OPJHE.ABGVE DESCRlBeO POUCtES BE CANCELLED BPRftPR
TOE^BXWRATION-=OATE TMEREOP. NOTICE Wia"'BE ^LWErI^^^^
ACCORDANCE WmnHEPOUCY PROVOlbNS; 1- ^

2sss:.<s
A/tnen nama attH Ia«a ara

AUTMORJZCO REpRESCNTATlVe

-:?• •■\ .^1.1.
Laucai PerriaV/WSi

. -,
CPRPO^ All fights reterved.



J(

of

CERTIFICATE

I. William M. Gardner, Secretaiy of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby
certify tliat SOUTHe'rn NEW HAMPSHIFfE SERVICES INC. is a New Hampshire
nonprofit corporation formed May 28, 196^. I farther certify that it is in good standing as
fer as this office is concerned, having filed fee retumfs) and paid; the-fees required by law.

.  -.v

»*tr In TESTIMONY WHEM^ ■
set.my h^'d and eause to be/^Mxed
%.§;?ai of the .State -of New Hampshire,
this 3 day of. April, A.I>.'20l 5 '

William M. Gardner

Secret^ of State ■



G'
• --..f

C
ir.

•V . .

. , . . CERTIFICATE OF VOTE
■  r.^xXr-\ t.: ̂  - >■ ■
Ji" Jamro

•  ■**»: v-v •
^  w' i - - i AyI \r\ " _

Y-*

—  , do hereby certify that;V  (Narne^of(the elected Officer of the Agency; cannot be contract signatory)
■  {■ ./• ' <•"/'!?

1. 1 am a duly elected Officer of Southern New Hampshire Services. Inc,
{Agency Name)

i 'i '■ ^**5 ' •2. The following Is a true copy of a resolution duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of /
the Agency duly held on : September 22. 2014

(pate)

RESpLVED: That the ■ ^^ExecutiveOir^ect6'r'"'v^^^G■.^'f
(7- A - \A ■ IH. , •

:i.^ - ^ ■ - ; — ■ *"»'r . ;«MauuiMicMio,tai;iu.«iMy.tfriieiiuinorii5,vrevior modifications thereto, as/h^she may dTOfri necessary.Vdeslrabie or app^ '' ^ ■

the ■/3 ■' - dav,6f .:- .. . 20/^
KData Contract^Sigripd) ■-

-  'Gale F.-Hennessy ^■-. is the-jdulyelected -.^Ex^utiv'e.'bifectdr. V-
•(Name;of}eontra^ (Title?dfiGbnfrfct'§ighatdfy)- /

of the/jgency.

fi. -»w»*- .ii-
<3V

ST/^T]ExOF4N^^}^PSHIR^
County of; Hillsbbrbubh

•CK) 'f

Notary Public ; . , xr--
.  ...... a-V V~ ^r;..-vr;; ^r^•a -^r :s

(NOTARY-SEAL) 'r-'G .- G. * ! •. . - a ^ rj
■ii-'-v;. :• » ••..;• •'"'.•'V •> • •.-••■•••• - i . . . <

j. ' . - vT --1 . •/..- • »I-.x* -V" OiAHw'. j '»•« ■! ' -'-s'J

Co:r,missi6fiExDi;^i?^<';'<P^Ar-5."9- ■ T! 'r: :;.

-Vi-

My Comntaton'619^ oomnberai 2010

NH OHHS, Office of Buslnen Operattont
Bureau of.Provider^Rsiatioruh'ip Management
Certificate of Vote Without ̂ 1

./'ivh'..'.? it

July 1>2005



\

r  r-STATE OF NEW H;-^IPSHIRE ol/'l/'S'
DEPARTMENT of RESOURCES and ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

. OFFICE
172 Pernbfoke Road Ko. Box 1856 Concord, New Hampshire 03302-1856

December 29.2014

.V'

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Executive Council
State House '.jh f
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

/Kt

,rfNV\^
10

requested ACTION

Pn"^rTntn 1 "Ir

03-35-3^350510-53360000-102-500731 Cdhlradfor Pr^isnii^^
^FYdB: '•

$4;000i000

EXREANAtlQN• r. i-

This
L -V- v. • S.

services

USDOL- ThP' <fato y\o'JVi'=V!h"«'iK'0' vv"yAyeoerai»Tunas;awarded^by4the^^^

■ ove^'the ahofoDfia^ ?Jp^ ■.the.oyersight body established in 'Seraf;^li»^^ :.oversee tne appropnate use of vyiOA federal furids rweived by DRED/OWO.

SNHSlthmugh ttfecontfact^gm^ent;:Ai^ISor ui« agreement, oNHS assumes responsibilrtvTor the soerilfir nnprfltinnarfie^oi .

for any disallowed costs incurred as a result of erroneous eligibility deteimlnahons. " »reimourse tne state
The Attorney General's Office has reviewed and approved this contract as to fom, substanrfe and.executloii-i
Respectfully submitted,

j.
'  • " i r

'■ ■:: ' -N- '< ">- V ■ " '• i
•  ,r-A-" i f' • 4'^-' " ' -J'-r

Je^yJ.'Rpse .
Cpmmj»loher



.  .. ... . ..

-  ■ • •^^3'AnACHMENf A-WiOA Rmoi-DREmm

Purpose of the RFP '• -V '. -

V  n-.v.; 4':•• j '•

(WraATAlraTDE provide employment and .training .services for Wprldorce Innovation rOppbrtunity Ac"funding allocations from ttre US Di^eA

RFP Process Details v -
, A.i r'-'v /-.wi

M,Investment

'd/p.rpcedLires.

TV.-, if ^

, seiv^bnlfi'^eyieVw .

o  Ms/.kellyClark-AARP,NE^ ..,-V P'-• .-ar
o  Mr. Lee Nyquist-Esquire Stibheeri &&mp ■
?  . .•*• ?* WSSte-TtyPjIjuman'R^^ Gnoers ofNE -

,  iT'jp

.  Bonnie StJeahfDWO^r^rW^riiirii^^^^gfp^

The review panel evaluated each submittof proposal ba^ on the followingdriteria': ' ' V 7-'L

Cover-Page • _ -
-  — ■ ' -- ■ ■ . Pass/Faili<''.',i .

PrbpbsalChecklist ., ■
- • ;- • • Pass/Fa!;;;,r;T'

Ojanizational Experience and Past Performance nn nnintc

-  and capacity. ftnancia|-abllty b support the projram-
-  ̂",»?.^::and,perform^^ exceeding perf^^ • .- .
■  2?^s^WTCw;that>buldfu^^
-  -'-'A-. . . ■' "•? ■-. •■ '.. Ti . - tk.

'  '^state-wide.



Relationships and Collab:7"ion
Thte calegofy will evaluate hp# Scythe proposer has planned b work with the mandated one-!;,
pa^re. community colleg^, co^unity organizaljons aixJ.other service providers to leverage funds and'
Inlegrateservicesandstaffifunctjpns.Evalua^.of.thBsectiohvnllinctude:'^-

Evidence of ̂ ibje'and
-  Relattonships with community oigariizatibns that serve target populations;

Collaboratton with WlOA Youth service providers b triage and seamlessty serve 18-24
year olds; and

.  . ' ' • •••'•• -partners *

■  - ;:'Pi^""ram.Design' f -' ^ '
■■■ ■ of;^ram''besign, ser^dces'and"prpcessw.inchjdlngevajuattonpfi.y ,7T-. . . yT^ ...

-  Pn^ramgoals'aiTdrelatiohshipiotheStateWiOA/WPplan;
"'^®'^'3ndi(ig of the services described in Statement of Work sectton - ■ -

•  i:-2 j^v.; • -
Ewence.of.be ̂ 'H^ctof's.'abiltly b:assufhe responsiWity'fdr'airren
with minimal disruption of services;

Efforte al reaiblng and servirig taigeted populatk^^

current partidp^ts/

30 points

-y ( .. "' r.\

:,60 "points '■ '

deyetopTOrit ptp]^ Initiate by*the Stater^'
-  A plan b r^lt participants br trairiing in high-demand occupations-

Sj^tem int^rationefforts; and
Leadership, creativity; flexibili^, and innovatton.

U-' 'v V- -i

<i{f--;:r?^Rrdgram'rGost^^ 'M-i-, v-u - ''30^5^'^"'"^ ̂
thedegreeto which CXDOnditUrfi OffurkH^ \n nArfrsman/^ . t.,i' , ■ ^

'E.(P^s^ ?^-^.r*^l'}g;'P..8'jppo(t.lralnlr^v1Note;,^Board sjrbngly'^enc^ragM that
no tess than 5p%_pfrevalbbte'funds be albcat^ to'^juinonrt iwHwnflnf i«»nifwi

• The RFP review panel^eeviewed the proposal submitted by SNHS, Inc. The Public Ccnsultlnq.C
submit'a proposalifdr.review.-v .^G

The

rpup, Inc. did not
.M
.ri

-.. . ^ •■ , >•<. --

Proposer: . I..,. SNHS, |NC FInal.Scores

Reviewer
Organizational Experience

and Past'ftrfdrmanre^ "
(30)

Relatiphshipsand,,
CdltaBdration'"'"

,  - " (30); .

-^^.Programj-.,.:
Design

....^60),,,.

Prpgrarn;Gpstan"(l
Performahce
,7fi 5(3p).-i^;.._(

-■^iTotal
(150)

•" V/.Vtx- !Dick Anagnost ^28 'j i v'""-"-- •• 29
'  52 28 137David. Cioffi 28 30 60 25

Kelly Clark'':^': ' J- 30 30 60 30 150Lee Nyquist 28 27 56 26 r-- - va T.-137.:e-
Rick Wheeler" • 28 30 55 30 143

0W0/D5ED on behatfpfteSS^^ WlOAt/Dislocated Worker Service f^fivenf..Mn^^to^SNH^ approval.



Q  cSTATE OF NEW HA^SHIRE DEPT. OF RESOURCES & EC0N(Jii1IC DEVELOPMENT ̂  -
'  ■ ■" '■;-:SNHS.--INC>CONTIUCTACRFEMENt ' •.

/orkfbrce.Investment^cHWiyW^diilti^iDislocated WorlTer'fiSciudiiiS'T^Gi CoVh^t ''V iM

1

: : S."'-!'

;^:^ i.vi.' K-'.j*.' '. J

iT -r

Subject;

_"ee M follows:

- N i: :>c' ^ -.v, : .'GENERAL PROVISIONS
1. IDENTIFICATION. ̂ ^ ' f:'-" ^ r ■! c.* ^ i", : «.

AGREEMENT' ^ 1"?/

1.1 State Agency Name ■■. V".
v.^

hW'DfptVo/jResdiurces'&'EcbWdmic-Developmeht" ' *"
OfTice of'Workforce'Oppoftunity* " ' '

' 'w '• V?1.3 GbntractonName" ' > "• •'• • ,
.•Sputhem.'NH;Service,-Ihc: '' •

1.2 State ^gencyAddress ' . -^.-r r.-. . i.V' .-r.' ■■■■
172 pembrolcejRo'ad .,<, ..r ,r > -
poBoxlifo6:::-;C •
Concord, NH..03302^i856.-/ , y?

1.5 Cdh^ctof.'Phorie --r:
•Number
60'32668^86:i'0^' v'' - ■J.' " ■ . . ' . "M ••,. i .ii';''' •-.,.>,i.. ... ■

^l0-b35--5336-l62-50073i'^"' - 06/30/23197 ■ r -i *
■  .%..'<*cK -k". ffi •^1''. < •% V '>'' v6itR. 1'

JaccjueiinejHeu^,{Dii#^^^"T^ 'ih?
1'. 10 Stat^Agency^ t'r, 'rUcacyA-i^'sji

T-

th^ the person idehtifl^ihliy6ck'iM2i(5c^f I- exec&a;u,ifa«£^
.  .1 Signanu-cpfNotary PublicorJusticeofAe'ReaM^^ v. _

.[ocdti. .... .. n, rt*:dv>A

Uiariw^r^pn, Executive Assistant
•j'..i•  ri!

ri- -j". 1.

4

:.i;U:\7?)hV-A'^rQ-lAi^ ' J v.-.,.;'-
y. -yt,,' " ■'"'> '' ■•■• ■•- ■ '!■: '■' '■:■ "* 'f'.-

1.15 Name and Title'bTState Agency'Si^atory ';.^' -*.tv' --' •/-.-•
,A» Jv kd '5wn=. cifri. Iri u"

Jeffei7 J. Rose. CommissibheT''''-''''''^^''^''
;u. ,.•--'{ -f^:; ■ .. "i  .' rol .-Hit '0 .rrj'.-y.u' -r i

v. ;
;>.b ,

>>?•

Af'

.v'b
>

CT

ApprovaJ Jy the N.H. pcR^ferit.pf Administration.tDivisipn of Personnel '(if-^i'tcable) '•"■ "'
By: a\W:// ^ •  i-.' j ••. •• •■ • <! -ri •f. ' lO.K.'hi / .■•

■•■

I Ux<*. f'

. . : ■ • r-i.->": Director, On; - ••'■-• ■■'•:
.i t'-

. \

1.17 Approval by the Attorney General (Form, Substance.andExeculion)

1.18 Arp

By:6iiC 41 Si, pn: .a/

.;>i ••> •; r-K\ . . 1.. . ,

•Ji. • • "..-V-^^-'v r '■>_•
• "• V " "IV-

. •■ -,!■• <... u'. ' 'V.. r '•".'I

AL:LH.' ... ..- ■ ••■ ' ih f.* 'I®'.

,ll/A)(5
7ci.1/;CM bG' f

Pagerof4 '



.. . % * * ' '

^ ihos^NqUjdated amounts required or permitted by N.H. RSA
80:7 throu^ RSA 80:7-c or any other provision of law.

.. 5.4iNotwithsiandi.ng any.provision in this Agreement to the •
--contraryi-and hotwithstanding'uriexpecte8 circumstances, in

no event shall the total of all payments authorized, or actually
- made hereunder, exceed the Price Limitation set forth in block
.  ̂ ■ 1.8.. i'- . r,---

G
2. EMPLOYMENTOTeONtRACtOR/SERVrCESTO '
BE PERFORMED. The State of New Hampshire, acting '
through the agency identified in block 1.1 ("StateJ'), engages.
contractor identified |n yock; I ;
and the Contractor shall perform, the work or sale of goods,' or
both, identified and more particularly described in the attached .. .
EXHIBIT A which is incorporated hereiii by reference ' ' '
("Services"). ■ ■

,  . c - -6: COMPLIANCE BY CONTRACTOR WITH LAWS
3. EFFECTIVE DATE/COI^PLETION OF SERVICES. AND REGULATIONS/ EQUAL EMPLOYMENT" i-
3.1 Notwuhst^ding any..provision of this Agreement to the • ' OPPORTUNITY.' ' ' -w 'contrap., and subject to the approvai of.lIfe;Gp^niw • 6.1 In connection .with the-performance of the Services, fthe ''
ExecutiveCounci of the State of New Hampshire, ,this- /.. Cohtractor shall comply'with" all statutes..laWs. re'^lations
A^eement, and all obligations of the p^jes..lvereunder, s.hajl , and orders of federal, state, county or municipal authorities

J'®J:On:^effec^ive.untj^:the,date.the^Governor^^d which-imppse"any ob'ligatioh dr'duty upVnThe'ConbactoT^^^^^^ : ""
Executive Council approve th|s Agreement ("EffectiveOale").- ' '
3.2 I f the Con^ctef corhrnehces the'^SerVices '
Effective Date, all Services performed by the Contractor prior

including", but not limited to, civil righte'j^d equil ppportuhity
lavys. In addition, the Contractor shall comply with all
applicable copyright laws.

at:the sole^risk ofthe - —ii
Contractor, and;Ui.the;cyent'that this A^eement'dbe^hot f
b'MbrnbcffectiYe, the State shall have nojiaSiiity.tq tbe
Contractpr, includingtwitlibut limitation, any obligatioh 'ib'^pay
th^Contetor for-'ainy costs;^ _ . ̂
99?,^9^o';^^t'CompleteairSeiwfe • .
speciFied;m block , '

•• 6.-2 During the termjpfthjs'A^ ' "G '
not discriminate against employees or applicants for r li ' >
employment bec^^^ religion, creed,-age.'Vexi -
h^dicap.^sexual.pfie^^ genetics.^Or hatibn'al origin and
will^e^afTinnative actKmJto,j)reVe^
6.3 Jfiids Agreement is 'fi^ded;iniariy ip^^ of the
Unite^ States,^Uie Contractor shajl'compj^

' ■ pr6yisions'"bfExecutive Order W
■ Emblovment'Anrinrtiinifv'lV flQ'VhSAlpr^l^nfirH-kuTk'i'

ntitlinns ann un nn PUAni- ckoll Y

ta^p Accpuhj.'identified
A I .".ll'JJ.'.iTllift ^ * •Accdimt'^'^reduced'^or unavailable

warrants

qualified
licensed and otherwise authori£ed.t6:db so'iindef all aoDlicable '
Io»i/c ■ • 'law's.5. jCONTRACT PRICE/PRICE limitation/

-  ■ 7-2,.Unless.othenviseauthori2eb*ihNoting,'durinethe'tem'bf5.l.;Thexontract.pnce.^ »«-• ^ .thisA^eemeht,and MbS.of
payment are identified and more particularly described in rAmni»>inn i i ••
EXHIBIT B which is incorporated herem;byireference.::;' ,M
5.2'The payment by.the State ofthe conduct price shall be the

Completion Date in block 1.7, thVcbntracbr s^ hire,
>'i • and shall not permit any subcon^eVof Whether p^^ firm or

only and the cdihplete re'inibursemerit to th^t:p®gpr for all
expenses, of whatever nature incurred by the Contractor in the
performance hereof, and shall be the only and the complete'
compensation to the Contractor for the Services. The State
shall have no-liability, to the Contractor'Other than the contract
price.
5.3 The State reserves the right to offset from any amounts
otherwise payable to the Contractor under this Agreetneht

.  19.2rPP'?Hpn.with' whom it is engaged^m;a cpmbinedjCf^^ to "
• "^perfO■rin'the•SeWic« to hire/M'J^perebn'wh^ ''

employee or official, who is materially involved in the
procurement, administration or performance of this
Agreement. This provision shall survive termination of this
•A^eemeht.-f '
7.3 The Contracting Officer specified in blOck 1.9, or his or
her successor, shall .be the State's representative. In the event

,. ..?! the inte}pretatJon'of.thjs Agreement,
the Contracting bfficefJS'decision shall be final for the'S'tate!

Document Versioh.01/09 a. ,....
} . \j;; -v >
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l:
:y. ■" v.» .•"•ft i f ». . ̂
•j.i' ,1- H u-'-'vu-r,-.'"••■-.. ' »■

f-

8. event OF-pEFAUtT^^^^^^ , _, ,
® ' fpllpwing acK or omissions of the..
Contractor shall constitute an eveht.df defaiilt.hereunder^
("Ev^nt omefeiipV „ '
8.1.1 failure td perform the Services satisfactorily or on
schedule; " '
8.1.2 faihire to.submk report^required hereunder;.and/or
8.1.3 failuryoperfopti any other ̂ cdvenaht/term or condUion
f this Agreement.' ^ ; ,; ; „
8.2 upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, the State
may take.any .one.^or^ or ah^ofthe fpllpwing'.ad^^^ '
8.2.1'giv^e the Contractor a"^\mt^h;nbti'cV
of Default^nd reqM^^ ^ ;absence of a^^eater; or Jes^p
days fro"m the',daie of the nbticei' ahd;if,^e%vM Is
not timely remedied, tchninate this A'grabm&t,'effeVtive'^^
(2) days after giving tlieCon^^

-•^-^.Sjvethe^
of Defaujt.ahy "suspending alj^p^TO
Agjreement.and orderihg that-the portioii ofthe contracti'pnce

P?J???*fro'B,ffe.date

8-2:3 set'off agaihst.any-bthV^^^^ owe to

, 9,j^;UAj:,A7ACf;_ES^S/TO

9:i-As:useim this Agree^^^
infomatiodah^^^ pr^obteinddidafrng the
perfonnance c[f,;or acqiim^^^

not lj^ited tp, ill'sftidiesVrepcrts,
flips,foiraujae; si^eys,'rnapspcliaii^, spuhd-recortiihgs, video
recofdings.pictorial repr^uctibns,^d^^

r?Pr®sMtatip!is,'cbmpufer'pfo^ms cprhputer
PPPfpij^r mernoranda,-papers, and documents,
"all whether finished or unfinished.
9.2 All data ah'd My property which has been received from
the Stale or .purchased with fiihds provided for that purpose
under this Agreement, shall be the property of the State, and
shall be returned to the State upon demand or upon
termination of this Agreement for any reason.
9.3 Confidentiality of data shall be governed by N.H. RSA
chapter 9 l-A or other existing law. Disclosure of data
requires prior written approval ofthe State.

10. TERMINATION. In the event of an early termination of
this Agreement for any reason other than the completion ofthe
Services, the Contractor shall deliver to the Contracting
Officer, not later than fifteen (15) days after the date of

termination'! a'report ('TeHnihanpn Report") describing in.
detail all Services,peWo'rmed;'and'the:cqnt^^^ price earned, io
and including the^date''of.termihatidn.'Thelfi^^
matter, cohfeht,'andnumbef-"oT^^ oTth'e termination. .
Repdii shall beldentical'to thpse'df any
described in the-attached'EXHIBlT AV"-''"'""' ^'. ' '

II. CQNTRACtQR'S RELA^ jn ^
the;peHormance_btthis'-AgrVem"ent theCont^^ '
respects ahiindependerifcbntractor.'an'd is neither kh agent n6r ^
an employee of the State. Neither the Contractor nor any Vf its
officers, employees, agents of members shall haye.authorityrto •.
bihd the State oYjeceive anylbehefits^wprlcels^ w^ " *
or other emplumVn'ts provided Wthe'State 'tb^ emolovees.

-t'
I2:^-ASSIG.NMENf/bELE^^^
The Contractor s^ail not.^ign, or pthemise:trans^ ,
interest in this A^eernentwiihb^^^^ !prior witteh bdhse'nt of.' ̂

Services:
prior written V6ns'eni"^fih'e-Stata'^^ -j' ^

If.lNDEMrwfe'AT/ON
inbe^^i^ind holdjh^rmjess^ihe SKte.'its^^^
employees;'from:a.n'a{agaihsVan^^^^ " "
State,-itCpfticersiand-ejnplo"ye^^
liabilitiesfor^penalUe^asserted'agains^

' and 'emnlnve'fl*' .hv<nr:nn kAtialf

■ soy^ei^^imbn
reseiyed;tb:th^Sb f?oven'anl7m;p^ '
«MrvivP fHA'.fPnminflHAn''ftf thic.-A^^Aarmanf

i'i.:uiqurL^yctr.:'-^-'• y . v"..: .-T -.V V , ,
14.i^e;Spntrai^pf sHa]l,';an
main^in^inTbrceyfMdisKallte^ . '' ̂
aSsi(ynPftitn"nhrH»n':flriil-mnirifa«n^in

14.1 .■ilcq^^rehenst^^ geiferBlJliab'ilit^insurM^ ' 7". ^
claims of bddily:inju^,'.yeath'b/;pr6p(^'^ ^
of not !e'ssth£m$25"0~00b per claim and $2,'600!0b0 per,..... .
occinrehce;^and '
I4.'l.2:f^'^aje^e'hded'cbyerageJiri«^^^ '
property,:subjectlb^subpara^ph-9.2^
less than'80®/o'bV\thawhq^^^^ replacemehtjva^
14.2 The policies described In subp!^"^pK'l4.Thefein s ' '
be on policy forms arid endorsements approved for..use in the .
State of New'HampsKife'bytKe'N7H^3D,epar^'em . "
Insurance,''andMs"sued'l)y'ihsufersMicensVdjri ffe^Siate
Hampshire. '
14.3 The Contractbfkhali furnish to fHe^
identified in block>li9;'or his'of her succe^of, a_certificate(s)
of insurance for all insurance required under this-Agreement.
Contractor shall also furnish to the Contracting Offict

.Document jMere Ibn.01 /09
P^e 3'of4;p'?
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Date



identified in block.1.9., or.his or .hersuccess^^ certificate(s) of
insurance {or all renewa'l(s).of insurance-required under'this
A^eement , ... .
o^'Piration date qf each'of the ^ jhe . ■.
certificate(s)^pf insurance and ̂  renewals thereof shall be .
attached and we incdippfated-herein-by. . •
certificateCs) of insurance shall contain a clause requiring the
insurer t9t?Pdeavor^lo,provide^the Con^cting,Officer - ; '
identified ^^?^.°''^'5,9ri9r:Successpr,-^oJess than ten
(10) da^s prior widen joiice of cancellation-or modificatioh ■

policy;- ^

15. . .

§fcsi^i^^gtMs^a^^emeh^ _ , ,,certifiM and warrants that the Conductor is in compliance with
or.ex^^pt.frp.m^^^^
C'^Of-kersJ^Cdmp^^ ^ ' ^
'f ?-;I^.^f.^xte-n^^ to.the ...u >r ■ ■' ■.
requirement .of, ,

and maintai[i,;payment of Wpr^rs^Gpmp.ehs^^^^^^^
connection with activities which the person proposes to
i^dertake A^eementrf Gont^^^ pf-
furnish the.GonfTartinotfS'fRror .«' "a _• -.i •

r  ̂ ,

19. CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS.
This Agreement shall be construed in accordance.with the
laws of the State of New Hampshire, and is binding upon and
inures to the benefit of the parties aind their respective' ^ !!
successors and assigns. The wording used.in this, Agreerheni,"
is the wording chosen by the'pafties to'e.xpress'theirm'utuaj" '
intent, and no nile of construction shall beapplieci -against or •
in favor ofahy'party; ' ' • " ' - Y
20. THIRD PARTIES.'The partieVhereto do not intend ib
benefit any third pakies and this A^eerhent shall riot'be/ •
construed to confer any such benefit.

headings th^^
areTdr.reference'pu^oses bnly^^^ the wordsbpntairied'' \
therein shalHn iT^way be held 'to^ :
aid in the tnterpfetation.reo'nsthjctipnbf meanm^ of tHe
provisions of this A^eemem^^^^^ />i t ■

'iW'l • • -V

fof^'in tife attacKed-EXHIBIT C arejincorpo'rated herein bv.' t-
reference.''':^- 'Vv ■'r:—

®  ̂vent a^ of"^'e^rbvisibris^^

n/AJicibnc ApfKTc A

16. WAIVTIR OF'BRJEAGH."Nd*failufe by the State .to
enforce ariy pfoyjsibhs,hereof.afler ahy Event bfbefault/shall ^ ■

I'i'i
failure to enforce,any^«^^^
wai ver of the'ri^t of the State-td-ehfprce each and alfof the+^^:;-;*f:
pro'visionbhereot^^ further,or,other EventjofvDefault " - '
on thepahrbfthe'Cbntractofi r ' ' •

17. NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party .. •■
shall be deeinpd.io haYe,.^^-^lujy.dejivw^ pngiyenSitKe . i i-
time

States PostOffice.addres^d to ^e<parties.at,the addresses'd' • '
given,inblocksT.2ahd 1.4, herein .. ••> <-pV-'.t

18. AMENDMENT.;_TJis Agreement may.be'amended, ■
waived or discharged only by.an instrument in .witing signed • •
by theparties'hefetb and only after approval of such
amendment, wmver.or.discharge by the.Govemor^^d
Executive Coimcil of the State ofNew^H^^^

^deretandingibetwebn the^p^ies,'^^^^
Agreenients^d

..■■ii tea ' .'--v Mi.

.'j r-/ .vm\ •.. ' >:\'i JjcM.:-;' ..-f

•  •' ' X-;' v~ V
.rr ' V':>; "*) ""O* ■"., , - •'• ' --t-

. 1
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C' r

NjHiP.epartmelnt pf Res'ources'i EcbnSmic'bl^elp^^
Office: bf.Wprkfbrce oVpb^i/nity (6

standard exhibiM^

. STATEMENT.OF WORK-., , •. -. -
V-; . f, ■ 'j-.; c- '\ ' — •'

Contract-Period: July 1. 2015-June 30, 2019

Contractor: Southern NH Services. Inc. (SNH^P""'' " ̂ v.-. ^r- c - •

SCOPE OF SERVICES o; Cr-.-.

kiTtOnf fnr Car\/li-»Ae ikAKAJAAn tfU :iklLJ ^h i

^Department
^term

Vii'e nrt'is '/'• ' '• -' V^!;H<ayive'.ii5»jUMuef anis/agreemeni snail.not
°  bejexpen^p consistent withithe'llne'ltemibudget negotiated annually with

DRED/OWO UDOri receiot of arahf fnnHc from i isrinr
contract.

'H

Jrinovatibn

agreernerit.^;

In addition,., byjsigning this vagreeme^^^^ substaihtial.PperatlbnaliJeVei^bvereiSht
retained,bv the nwo nnHor fhic ^'oiyiu■retained

SNHS-
une^poiicy lana-'procedurei

RFP-# 02^DRpp/OWO/WIOA ihcdrporated by Teference'irito this [confracf agfeemerit:^^^^

^!^^®j!^'''5®^'i?.?P.°psible;fbr>the ih^SECtlb'N-^'Statemen^
02-DRED/OVyo/WJO^.- i:ssued;Septembeb26y2d'i'4.^ a-r- u. ^ -.

The,C_ontrartor^:shall develop, implement,"and'mairitaihiStatewde^WlOA'-^^^ khd OislOMtdd'.Woliter
services.and/prprpgramsiconsis^^ .WIOA'redulatldns^.»:KiPi'sWinA'-A"\A/ahnor:Po

not

'![' ®^?!!bcyi! S.|^IHSiW!jl;t>e!'responsible'for adherihg^tb'terms land'conditions'specified in Attachment
Certificabons and/Assurances.iExhibltS'DTl?bfRFK02"-DRED7OWoA/VloA'^''"^^"''''*'^'^.' '' ;'

■Pag?Tt:of .Contractorlnitkis-^^l^
-■ -Date:



c

{OPtPp?i Pt^^Qrkforce .Opportuhity'"^ -'

STANDARD EXHIBIT B ;

r*,'*. T"4"i ».-" ■ '• y'jfi

TERMS AND^CONDITIONS OF PAYMENT

Contractor's Name: Southern New Hampshire Services Inc > . ^ .

Contract Period: July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2019.
c.-' r.

.1 '. ;

•'yh.e'pontfacjor imcoilabbratibn with.p^p^p^^
for COSt-reimbursemenf;nri;an ann.rai

Council..

received fo/ ;e.ach program year covered ,undeflthis agreement, .which ,may-b'e less or "more "than
estimated .hut-mau nnt in .tKa •■- •ci/.v,-: .• .■•; ..-1 .

S9^^*i;?5'S''^.^r®®"Pf^?Mn^sJn.this.contractmust;l3e;:in accordanceOpportunityAct (WIOA) program assurances. See Exhibit Gi^rid^attachments-for'sf^^^^ " ■

,15? 'T^stJiave^written.a^^^ to' usifig cbntfact'%Tf5s to ■'
a post :in excess-of $250:00 and withVaseful.-iife'beyona '

'?1v'iyentpry of. property'land equipmenf.either 'purchased-of'ieased "
with funds made available through this contract. ---f'-y rr; c; _:i

®- are"ilmited;tO;reimbursement for;a expenses incurred ' "■in the fulfillment of-.this agreement jduring ithe^ppntract periddr;Beimbursement fbrlexpehses iricDrred " ■'"
after June 30, 2019 shall not be accepted for payment.

V  Contractor Initials:'

BSStfyj. Date: ■ ■ • r



• G;

I

•  ,PRf 9(0Vy?^fPt-f!na)^apprp.val no.Jater than ̂ JuhevsO-for'each'pVogfam-y^ar^coVer^^^agreement. In the event that line-item budgets are adjusted vvithin a program" yWP such
adjustments shall not exceed the approved administration cost for each program year.

in "TKk-A - •; h"- '• "• O'-'-
'  ̂I'^f'.naactai repprts.shall at aminimum-be Itemize'd-by'^adminjsblive;"

prograrn and Nlj^)^prks.shjred.w^^ •
;  ;vr .V - - j ■

11. In^^ices^ust;te3submittea •<Rtl|inWaa7<Sf,#e- ̂ '1)if.-the3^8^'n^i.8nd;be
receTo^b^oVED/S'^T®'®'®" approved'budget ffie payrrient of'ilTvoices is Object toreoeipt by DRED/OWO of required reports as stated in Exhibit A - Scope of Services.

riolater than forty-five (45) days after the contract ends
Failure to submit the invoice by this date cpuld result in non-payment.

13. Invoices shall be sent to: !

JuNanne Peiletier Fiscaj Administrator
Office of Wprtdprce Opportunity , '

^ iEconpmic Developrnent
■  172iPernbirdke'f^^ I "
CpncqrbijNH 'p33Q2-Tfil56' ' ' " j

^lnybiceS":shan:be;p^ I
SbutHern:hjH'Se^^

■4p-Pind;^S^e^^^^ ■ *
■  1 ■ -

■Attentioh:Vpenise'"y^ -

99"*''^P*0|'sbalLmaintain sufficien on file in their offices to suppbrt invoices aridmake such-documentatipn available'fdrireview by authorized :pRED^^ staff arid/by

befesponsiblbfor'achievlrigtheof^100%'-exp^ndlturp bf funds awardbd jn-this.agreeitibrit'for each
DRED/Swd' ^ -June 30 j. unless btherwise'agreed to^ In Writing by "

pvonPff?,^? request ad hoc financial and/or participant status reports in thenl^2il ^ " evaluate program effectiveness as deemed reasonable andnecessary by DRED/OWO and/or the State of New Hampshire.

management policies,and procedures stipulated in the bodyof th s agreement, and alt other applicable WIA federal. State and DRED/OWO cash management
regulations and policies, including quarterly accrual reporting.

18. The Contractor is solely responsible for paying to DRED/OWO any disallowed costs associated with
expended on individuals who were.erronedusly

?»u® f ® services. Disallowed costs,may not be paid with federal funds '^ regardless of the funaing source. '

- Rage"'2f6TW'-i Co^%'iriitiiii»tiM^
1-.™— bate:- "- -7



£  G

right;tp,Jncrease;and/or-decrease'contract ='furid'sJ'subject to-continued
.satisfactory .pefformance of services, and approval'by-the'dWernof and

R^e^ve^undl. /.ir i - .' 'r-,./--
■  ' ■ ■ 7^ 7^, rv ''^V VK i'-

20. The Contractor is, 'prqhjblted from using federal funds awarded under this .contract for the .follo.winq
'^®n}?'Jh^i9r^fptiyities^-V3utonriqbiles;^ ^prope^^-and'1m^bvements:^'c6
payrrients; rnembership dues;■ p>ofessi6nai 'licensei'V'arihual''yrofessio^halTiue^ ''or 'feest'-finance
charges, late fees or pehalties; and depreciation charges, This is riot intended to be an all-inclusive

. , i,® V y/PR9sed cost outsjde of;-tli(B,,apprpy^d-:llneliterh.-budgetwith the'Director for £ie Office of Workforce ;Opportu^ " ^ j
'  aCV;:"'- ' : .r

.1 'h inc-c vrt;- '"wt.v ' v- r.' ' i-

■  ■ o^.!.

b'':Jr

y.rtf. l"'-'5'CrtMC t'.- »' v'""t •';• ^1^ ■•»• ■'•">' 'tU-:'- • . . -i 'V w ■ : i

"'Ot n'i.T"' ,^0 r! ;■ .ft|-v/^...ri •_ •

,  ., ... , -- . • .vj--"-. • ri- ■•. :''O-; '3Vj"y;'33-:
y"\'O^A e J •-«- • •••• ♦ - - -.• • •••■ -■• • -

'• . » • , -, « v., .-. ,v ■' jj I •• ,4/ r"^r' <■ •■*•.• ^..•<;

-.. ri' ' t- '•■ ' ?'■ . •• • • ■ '•"'^- • • ' "-••*

-  . ■ f . ■■■• •"•.."' ■* ■■ • • ■• > . ;n yi"' ~ ' "' -n<- ' - - • •" •- " "T'" - '
c- _ . •• • -O-V"", - •" •

^ ^ . • . *• '* 5 '..1 -. ' .".v ^ • r ^ • • *'
"  /V, !-/•?•-*••• ••■, '. I•- ■ ' ^'" ■ j- "'.> .•' ' .. .;.; • .'''.  • . , - .... V , •■ .-• /V. !-/•«-*•■• ••■ •.' . 1 . ''A- \j -u- It f f* 't ■• • • '»•» - - • ->*■■—•< -< - '

/

wtonrC' Page3;6T%>s>J - "Contractor lnitials:7^^
.5y^g Date:.
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■NH Departrtieht'of Resources &'Ec6nomic'^^De^erop'men^^^ , ' . -
'' -OfficeorWorkforce Opportunity (6w

V

STANDARD EXHIBIT C- . : . srvvfvp'. -
-  •»' ■ \.v'

■ ( . . "H'.

;,.r/ , -T ;■;• .r:

.SRECIAL PROVISIONS
;  C '

'j' .

,• /1'. ' t- v.'/" ^ V I "• -

Contractors Obligations: The Contractor covenants and agrees that all funds received'by the
Contractor under the Contract shajlbeused only as-payrnent to the_^Cpntract6r for services .provided to
eligible individuals <and^inrthe-furtherance of the aforesaid''covenants/.the'CohtfactoV hereby;^^^^
and agrees as follows/I^J-'-'''- 'Qy v" y ' >-

1. ';®^®T®'^^d 'StaU^Caws:-lf|he'Cont^^^
'IXi OfiindiVidUdlS^SUCh iSliOibilitV^d^tPrniinAtinn ̂ rKsiII iiiifh

2. " ■and/or

'and

•  v ,9^J®yr-^i^?''?''°®'®^^W^M8tbmerGompia1nti5:^

be

iax: /^written

^ .Mviuucu-jMAcauM s nara-copy nier- — •.'f-'"ti- v t'- -k •

i:b^T^eiContractdr 'sheti^e1isure^ ^fun'ded' witl^V^loX/fun^s'j'ar^^r^^^
arievance OOliCV and nrorfiriurp ahnlirahlo frtrgrievance policy and procedure applicable for 'the''Wndirig**s6ufce'^
agreement, ' , v -dgreemeni.

::C.»''The.pontractor:sh^ll efisufe'^]har j1, "informs immediately bfian'y formal grievance'fiied by\prbgrarn'appji^bt
d. The Contractor shall respond either verbally or in writing to any complaint that does:not=constitute
.•r-a-fofmal grievance^Withih bwbbays-Worffreceipt of &'frcomplaint;^''^''' T "

5. Gratuities or kickbacks: ''Tfi'e'^Cohtrkctpr agrees that It Is a bTeach'of tffs Coritra^^ to accept or
make a Payment gratuity or pfferdfenipjoymehtoQ behalf of ^ Contract6rT.anySubiGontfactor;or

'Contfiactof.lriltiala: - _



determined that ,parents, .gratuities or..offers,.,of;;employmentiOf,any kind-were offered or received
by any officials, "bfficersremployees br agents"bf ihel'Cohtractdr/Sub-Contractor

6. Retroactive Payments: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Contract or in
any. other document, contract or understanding, it is_^expressjy understood and agreed by the parties
hereto, that no payments will be m'ade fiefeuhdeMo^eirriburise the Coritractor for costs incurred for
any purpose or for any services-.prqyided..to;-ariy-individual-prior- to the Effective Date of the
Contract and no payments shall be mac^ for expenses jncurred by the Contractor for any services
provided prior to the date on whicK'the''individual^applids"for services or (except as otherwise
provided by the federal regulations) prior to a deterrhination that the individual is eligible for such
services, ^

jecqrdSySpecjfied-abpy.e.-'the'Gontractor
covenants'and agrees tb maintain tbe following records duririg the Contract-Period:,;;-. * -r

requisitions and orders;" youchers/requisitions' for^matenais,'''ihvehtones, f'V"aruatic?nVjfbf.tiin^l<ind
contrihiitinriQ lahWr 'fJmft j V.' i. ■

for'such-services:

^;.».u,u.v i.,cicMuyM ,,ui)?Haiu'ioupyrji[fc'b-ror.up.io;Stx<years,?-ir me;participantiTiie.:is-'seiected'iior?a£data
™irfflValidatio.n,irevjew:OT:mUie«fo™

vvithpu^ritt^';p.e^ ^ e

^^'•"P^^-f'V^'Sef^izatiohs'' and:the prbyisip^ Standards"Yor Au'dit of-Goyernmeftal drganizatipns,
ProbrarhS/Activitiestanrl PunrtirTnc -ieeMaH.K»/:*k« i ib -

standards)

a. Audit and Reylew: During the term of this Contract and the period for retention hereunder, bwo,
.  : apyApf their>deslgnated representatives jshalliha^e• accessJo;a|hi;epoits^-arid maihtained,i;pursuaht to-the ,Cohtract"'for.<pu'rpbses'"6r'audit

examination,'excerpts'and transcripts^ ̂  ~ ^ *

b. ■ AlJdit liabTlities: In addition .to ,arid np,t/o'any Way.'in limitation o^otiligations of the ,Contract it
IS understood and agreed by the'Contfactbr^that'the'Contractor shall be held liable,for any state
or federal audit exceptions and shall return to OWO, all payments made under the Contract to

disallowed because of such ah.exceptlori.^

,  infqrrnation. Tega^d^ immediate Jfarnilieslthat .may.^beiqbtainedj'to^^
.--■application f6.rms;rinterviews, tests;Tepb^frbiripiftiicagencies or counselors, or any other sou^.

Pagel'2 6f(4;4>' Contractor Iriftlials:
. .. Va3- . Dale:



C  r-

responsible,for tak^ steps-tO'ensureihe physical security.of such
•" '''data under its control. :* '" .' '■"•" ' 'T " ' , . , ... . ■.. ...

■ '•  • .i! •.■•;>•'; • •),!■ 2 to rr-^: vr- -iK"^- jj'.  - ;' .> •
.  ( -■ ., i

-  . :<*: -■:

fj •~t<-

confidehtiality

lit'tthe •fbil6winq'Y4>ofe'Tt'ft " '

I'fptarined
Mother

contract agreement.
■K ■■

'Hra.9;or-resulting from the':Rerformance.ofithe-sei^ces;df-Ae'Confiact'-sha'li 1hdlude'"the''f6llowihq
statement" . . . . . . »

was financed under a Contract with ;the-State®?.N®w Hampshife;!pepartment;of;Resources &'Ecb'nomic'bev^^^ '
^by the United States.,Departm^^^^ . *' ,■' ' ' '

"If Prp^^ The Cpntfactor agrees to^coipply witH;tHe pfoyisions.pf the "Jobs forVeterans Act (JVA), ;Public Law 107-288 J(30 USp 4215),;as implerhent^'by the iFih^l .R
put)l.shed on pecember-19o20p8-at 73 Fed.. TheaJVA'prbvidelprip^^^^ qf ii^vfcejo
veterans and . spouses of eligible veterans for ^e receipt of employment, training^ and-placement

nfIS??; ^9''®®'^®"^ by 3 program operator to implement priority' of service is a condition of receiptof-DQLfunds.

14. Buy American Notice Requirement: To the greatest extent practicable, arid the ertent to which
purchases are allowable in this agreement, the Contractor agrees to purchase American made
equipment and products. {See WlOA Section 505—^Buy American Requirements).

15. Salary" and Bonus Limitations: in compliance with Pub. L. 111-117 (Division D. sec. 107). none of
the funds made available under this agreement shall be used by the Contractor, or sub-recipient of
the Contractor to-pay the salary and bonuises of an individual, either as direct costs of indir^t costs,
at a rate in excess of Executive Level il.
/

.  Pag^'3#-4S!»'^ ;:Contradorffiilia:i.jW
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!"*® •: f ?}®^?''a!^GoyerAnient,fre^^^ a paid-up. .-nonexclusive 'and
-  • |7®y^ocablejicpnse.to^^ •P4feysh<priothprwjsjByuse,iandtto'iuthorize:bthfers-t^^^^^purposes; i) the copyright in all products developed-^vvith^WIOA^funds. inciading^a^su^^^^ or

contract under the Contractor; and.ii) any. rights of copyright to.which the.Contractor purchases
.  'Pwnershipiwith ̂ WIOA^^fuhds ̂ i^ludihf

assistance products, and any related materials). Such uses include, but are nbriimited to, the right
-uyM^H^.^uuuis.wyiiuwioe py ahy.means, electronically or otherwise; 'Federal

. funds may not be.u?ed..to pay.ahy;,royalty jO/,licensing fee associated -with such copyrighted material,
although they may be used to. pay costs for obtairiingiaicopy which^is^limited t6^the developef/seller
costs of copying and shipping. If revenues are generated through selling products developed with

..iQpritract.funds^includihgvinteliectuaF'pro^^^^ ?^Pbg^m
income is added to the Contract and'mdsfbe'exbehdeb fer^lloSii •

Gontractor,wili;be!lb^ly bbli^eb to entefldlJa •rSqCi?ia*'by''
— Department of Labor. re[atingV^''all-:p^!i.iperiod in the case manaoement svi^tpm mahHafaH kw rwAirx./-.^' c t-i • . .*1: - yi uouui. iciduiiy"w'dii -paiiicipanis servea-.dunng'tne'contraclpenqd in the case management system irnanda.ted by OWO;(i.e:. E-Teams~forJA/IOAr services)

P-?4t^9torer^hallbe^resppnsible:fpr;keepiriaiparticiDants:files..uV^^ in tirn'o-rn-i^k^.

18. : fo'rjpayrng"*pwo any^^^

y-ik-riitiT to *0 'n?, -her---

•s-fjk.?' v-'.mv >:-6cyl strV "o.

" jflV't, orw?.'.•-: • ■; --fv' Cj- •^c -rT-"- €-'11 A 'i*npVv3:«V •;"!
5.0:4 Krr: O'j e-.- 4./

'bV'oor 'Oj r-9b!-i''c. AV^'- •■■■ ft"'"*

•- n*- j^.'A > ■j' '■> : .*- '"ivT ■"•-■'i' -.: -o.- .<'• .1 vo

. .. "■ .. • ' ■ • ■ .•• •. •! • -. ol- '-f- f - .'.■ f -.i

- . : '••: ••; - 'j ; --<1 t- '. .r\r-, i . .. . •', • '.:» '»«- • '•"••• f-

yr V- ;■- .•' ..r» ■•••'A '.r'oy •> '•■ : 0.*- /S>: ■ ••. ' '-

.  •-. : C -/ • .• ■

iisrjf^^ryf'C ??8f. ■ Cphtradorinitials
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M;i IicMi<wi:^tsauurjL""*~'

SXANDARD^XHIBIT.:D,

.., V2'-yHivi ii ivniivii ncoMnuino^i-uppTirnj q ", t

The Contractor identified 1^ ?^?'o^.''1v3:;pf;^ the provisions
of Section 319 of Put)lic Law'10l-12X tsbyerhment wide Guidance forNevv Restrictions on Lobbying,
and 31_U.S.C. 1352, and further agreesTp have the^Cohtractorlsrepresehjatiye,^ a

0- * ■ '^■'

US DEPARTMENT/OF IJkfiOR-cblsiTRXCTORS^ :^v /: vu 0 ;y./ ^

Title IB WbrWorce Investment Act (WIA)"Programs r': rji.jVf.jv:
Contract Period:. July 1, 2015 through June SQ. 2019

A* \

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and .belief,'that:

' ' amenampnt -.:nr;jmnnmratiftr\! Af/orkV;.
,/enewal,T»JT

(•2)

loans,'

entenng;into;-this;;transaction^im by "Section 1352/Title'3 i ;-UiS:,teoae:';«ny;p%re^
the reduired-'certificatibh shall-Hp snhipr^ tn a civil e'-ih nnh 7-^ L-J*not mbre'thanauujcoi 10 3 civii 'penaiiy or not less man $iu,uiJO.and not n
S'tQP.OOOTp^egh^su'c^^^^^ r't r^:!; -5

r." ',;: ''~y T .v.i' ^

^  ' 'Gale F. 'HehhessvrEx'ecutive'Dir'ectori(Cont^^or Representati\je^ignature) (Authorized Contractor Representative Name & Title)
,;v ' t , , ,• .-.p;: {':yv v.'. /.-y.-ro ' ■'■■ '■"

Southern Servicesi-inc. ^ ^
(Contractor Name) ^ (Date)——



Q  (T; ,,, , '
Nhl.'!.Q6f)artment :6f,Resources and'Econbreic'OeVelbpment'

STAn6ard E

CERTIFICATION'REGARDINGDEBARMEKl'TfSUSPENSION

-  ''-J :■ i'

The-Contra^^r identified-in"Secli'pn lif of the General.f^rovisibhs^agrees,^^ comply^with ithe^provisions of ■
Executive Office of the President,"Executive Order'12549'and^45 'OFR'Part^S 'reg^^^^^ Debarment,"
Suspension, and Other Responsibility Matters, andiv-furthe/cjagrees. tq.'?haye •Uhe;vC6ntfactor's'-'
^presentatlve, as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the*(3eneral Provisions .'execute the followinq
Certification: v':; s. v ■ .
INSTRUCTIONS FOR CERTIFICATION ' " - ^ ' *

j. •by.signing •and~submitting"this"proposal {c6'ntract)rthe^prospective prin^Ty'p is
providing the certification set out below ' ,, rv,.

)'s>A5d -Hi^ ',0 ■

r -lTC- i! r-' '.r: •" • • •■'i- . r,' i"''iicii-'huuuc.-jiu, iL/'rvjC^U-flOti;|^hqm -tb!S t prp;»sa] (conifactj .is .submitted if-at any
leams that iitS'i^artffiriAtion. \A/9c 'orr/NnA/M le. (AihA'n ^1 #.«'- ^i..'by Vv

■-.covered

the. prospective .primary participant agrees by submitting this .proposal-(contracl) .that; shouldthe proposed covered transaction l)e entered Into, it shall not knowingly enter intp.'iany lower''
tier covered transaction with a person who is debarred, suspended,"•^declared ineligible, or

covered transaction, 'unless,^autti^z^' by .'
•  ■" / ■' f '• ^ **■, "I ' 'S "'4 -T'' ^ 'tt" 5"" j.

7. The prospective primary participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will
include .the ̂ clause tjtled "Certification Regarding Deljarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and.



Vduntary Exclusion - Lower TiervCovered Transactions," without rnodificatipn, in all lower tier
covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower;tier'coverOd'trahsacti6ns.''i •iiiiv;"'

!» 1 • ; - t.- —1-1 - ' ' >• *

,  .transaction irna/«jely,- uppn,;;.'a.-ceftifiMtipn.jpft-a .jpr^spective
- P®^9'P|.nV50,,a,1o^-ecitier|:pvered;t^^^^ or
•1nvoluhtanlyoexc|uded -from the-'coVered'^transa^^^^^ unjess it'know^rth^ is
erroneous. A..participant/rhay:decide the method and f'requericy-_by-which it.'deterrriinds the
•®l'9[bjl|ty.of Jts:principajs.l;^;Eachr.participant-may,tbut..is'm6 .to,-.check the Non-

.  , ;prdcuremeht List (6f;excluded:pafties)'' '' " ; i "

contamed in the foregoing shall be'cpnstrued to require establishment of a system of
'/v^F?/9?.;i'^,;iO^§^rvt9,f,irender^i^^.good^faith, tlie^.^^ clause. The

• - • which is normally
" -possessed by^ prude'nt'peTsbh'in"'tt^e ordinary co'ursV^ bu^^^^

par;ticipant in
person
In this

may
tenfiiriatethis^adtid^

PRIMARYCpyE^Ep^Tf^^^
..'f

■  'SH^P®n9^d,iproposed-.for>debam"  ■"^£9IUntanJy^|cluded;fra'iji;cpvere^^
'(^)^b.^y.e|noj'wit!itnva:^th.ree;year^^ cdrivi6t^^7df

"^.L-'had^ay^vjl judgmeni-Tend^
.pffenseY;;iri5cdnnection;^wfth.jdbtalnlng;<^^

'  pr.-:a:-wnb;a^^
■^^9!;3'j'p,r:.Sfete;antij^st'stafuteS'p_r-.cd^^^^
falsification "or destructjon of . records, rnakirig false' 'Staterhents,'^6r''.receM Kstplen

-  •.property: ' ' • ' ''' • '

(?) j?5® 9_9^iP(e^ntl/jndicfed,for_ort^^^ or civlNy .charged ;t)y.-a .goyemrhehtalentity ;{Hederal,'.'State^or •locai)'wW-cdmmlssldn of "any of.'.tHe offen'sds- enumerated in
paragraph'.(l){b) of tfiis^ertiflM^^^

(d) have not within a thr,ee-year;pe"riod preceding this application/proposal had one or more
public transactions (Federal, State or local) terminatedTor caVse or de^ult.

(2) Where the prospective primary participant is unable to certify ,to any of.the statements In this
certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal
(contract).

2 i



C- C'

0* llj. r •• J.I- --: ■ '.•>1 .'-''' !- •- Ws-Jj

LOWER TIER COVERED TiWNSACTION^ , - .U v- .--.

lower tier

v»/ • - vViiiriV vp. • v-/ i V >*>•

ineligible, or voluntarily excluded • frorh ̂ '^participatioh' in' this' transaction by
any federal department or agency

^  "' ■^^P9y®^sucH!prospective;paftic^panf'sHallMach'anfexpiana^^^
'^(contract)/''-

:' f'*^^''-^he3pr^pecti#lc^er:ti^^artidpant:^^^ that it
•^f'!P9/H|P3«?is?c]ause'%M and

'."'.i;'I T-'®^ 'o^er tiercovered transactions and m'-ail solicitations for'loweftieccOvefed-transactioris''/.. •

•  'ArpiA -;-7' '. / ' j" .
'Gale F7Hennessv. ̂ Executive-director(Cohtr^brjRepres^ ~

■,Y.r

. TtfTS

'T nfL:> 'UOs'Tp.:^' IS fOA' C-.'so 'w,.-

3 ;
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-u , '-r t. .p.-f/'V S >. i-J-V

•  ■ I'

STANDARD EXHIBIT F

ICERTIFJCATIONlREGARlDI^G 'ii^A
" THEjREyABILITATIp .1973, as
JTH biSABILITiES'ACtvOF.i—..

V:vJ' ■. -- i'.: • : "-■'••■ - 'i—•- ••-i-.-'U. - -^-v '

• « • w V" ■ wkwi ,1 • w I ,w ̂  ̂  * www ^1 J V* W 11. iVV 111 WWI I I ̂  I .V V I VI' I w w wU wl I ' W w^- wi \lf 1 w w IJ ClU.M 1 Id Ll^l J »\wl
bf.T97"3, .as'amen'ded', arid Anrlefican's with bisabillties Act of 1990, as".aririended;^rid all>.
reciuirements:iiTipbsed:by.'theGapplicable regulations (45 CFR Part 84).arid;guideliries and

on

and >the;.p;erson .pr ;p;erson whose ^signatures appear/below;are?authQrized;.tOr Sign -t
v.#,Wi '

...•" " -J- "J,"' . - '• - ' ^ •Thjs/Assurah recip'*-^ ^
assistartc^js^^ha^jtofirt^
propel^ -forJithei^periddiriproVidedrTc
84.5(b)). ' " ^ . .. .

>Jvif;rri»GG . -V '," ..< ■ ' ijr ^ ;.t'' i.i .■;3>;Gi-V t,;. 1- , ■■.■'.
. ■ . mJU .1:-^ '

Gale F. Hennessy. Executive Director. .
(Cohtfbdir'Repres'ehtative feig/iatufe)"'-' ■'•■ "' ■• ' (Airthorized CbntfactbrRepresehtatlve'Name'&Title) ■•

Southern NH Services, inc. t H
(Contrabtor Name) ^ (Date) '

1
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NH Department of Resources and Economic Development

STANDARD EXHIBIT G

HEAITH INiSIJRANCF. PORTARn.fTvANn ArroirNTARn TV act
BUSINFSSiASSOrfATFt^GPF^

The Contra9tor,!dentified in.S^cnpn/.y^
the Health Insurance PortabilityWd'AHountlbiiity^Act: Publiri^w .for
Privacy and Security of IndiviauallyUdemifiable'HeaithTnfolrnatid "CFR "P^s 160'^ f64"ana those

^K«-&ntrac or,wd:subcontract&'afid-&eritr^b^^

Hampshire, Dep^ment of Health arid Human Serviced

A SSOOTAtF AnRrFiYn:;^
'" si ;• CJ-Cir^i-i rc-. '- • ' >

(1)

a. -Breach -shall have -the same meaning -as theTerm ':BreachV..an.TitrevXXx3subtitle-^d:-f-Sec-.;l56.
13400. •• . ^ . • , .

K-

mr

b;

fe Operations meaning opefatibns
CFRSection 164-561.

h. 'WAA" means the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, Public Law
104-191 and the Standards for Privacy and Security of Individually Identifiable Health
Information, 45 CFR Parts 160, 162 arid 164. '

i  . J. •' o /■ . / .

■'■ ■ 'Kl/soi'and shall include a person who qualifies as a personal representative in accordance with 4S-CFR
Section 164.501(g).

•l-V



c  " r-

Health

States

j. , "Privacy 'Rule"- shall-- mean 'the sStahdards'for-Privacy' of Iridiyidually-"Identifiable'.
■  '.^Infonriation^at ,45■ CFR-Parts-06O^and.:'164,v!,pr6hiulgated under' HIPAA''by"^t_h"e'"Uhited

;; j,jDepartment of Health and^HumVp Services: ■ rt''---'- • '

k. " Protected Health Information" shall have 'tHe' same -meaning"'as Hhe tern-'"protected''health
infortnation" in 45 CFR Section 164.501, limited to the information created or received .by

4 eBusiness Associate fromLof-ori behalf of Go'w ^
,• ' ■ -rT ■; V;.-' -. A.-:'.,' "A'M'j .i' • / r-'T-.!"

L '"Required bv tLaw'Vshall haverthe same ■meahing'as-:the term 'Vequifed by law" in'45 CFR
. ..Secti^l64:50l'.;\;' , •- iJ

1. J -• • • ' ■» ' ' 'i'-T-'jA*' ■ • 'yDrf
m. " Secretary" shall mean the Secretary of the Department of Health and Human Services or his/her.

des'ignee.
~.A

j^^:ii}deciphefable-jto^^uhauth6r[z'e^^ ^^deyelo'^ingiprjgn^MUojUhat^is'
.1 ;V(} I-' - I I- -I' .'A' A' ^ , '•'""'i / ! "

:• n. . 'Othp'rjri^flnitirTn'*: 'A ll-itf»'nTic •.nntViKfh^fwicp .■^Af1n■■A■/^^kprAin .'cKaIlhK'a\>P''>'fh#»-i<mi»nnm(T'''i«'ct'aKlicK<»H

i; -.1,

tf-Ao

.yi
. II. - As required:by laWjvpursuaht-to the terms,set fqra in.'paragraph-,d. belo^w-rpfp^
in. For data a^egatioh jjUrp'ose's for.the health c^e'opera^ Cpvered Entity:

,.^surances.^from,rthe.,th^rcljpai^^^
disclosed only as required'by law or for the purjwse for which jit,w^; disclosed s'toVthe'^thirdNpaity;
and,(ii) an agreerrieht from such third party to notify Business Associate, in, accordance with the

.  . .^.HIJEGH Act, §ubtitle p, P_^ .l,,Sec.;I3402.^qf any thejc6nfideritiality;bf..th'e' PHI, to
.  tKe extent it has o.btained_laiowledge;pf su^^ -yi -. ju .v ,>■ a I'lAr .'"i /

:  : -'.V- ;a: .J" A ■' V- ■:
d. The Business Associate shall not, unless such disclosure is reasonably necessary 46-provide

V. -
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V.

services. under/Exhibil. A of the Agreement; ..disclose any PHI in response ..to-.a'Tequest for
disclosure;or| the basis, that it iS;requjrad .by'Iaw,;with^ first notifyirig Cdvered^Entity-so that
Covered Entity has an opportunity to object to thegdisclosure and,,to"se'ek appropriate.relief. If
Covered Entity objects to such disclosure, the Business Associate shall refrain from disclosing the

e. If the Covered Entity notifies the Business :Associate that Covered Entity .has a^eed to be bound
by additional restrictions over and above those uses or disclosures or security safeguards of PHI
pursuant, to-the^Pri^^^^^ and- Security >;Rule, the Business/Associate ■shall .ibe :b'6und 'by such
additional rekrictions and shall not disclose PHI in violation of such addiliohal-festfictions and
shall abide by any additional security safeguards.

(3) Ohiipfltinns anri Artivities hf Rusirip^s - ,

T®vi./B."?*D.®ss-^|wiaje^shayi^£^^rt;tpithe,;^signated.-:pf^^^^ 'writing,any use of 'discjosurp .Agreem'enfJ' 'iriciuding ,'ariy'^securityj-incident

as set

cSj-i

ryja^

on

as

v-?y,'K-/ai>u:t.o;iK«nerein.-^ine'?ii,oyerea'tntityTShali->be7cohsideredVdlrectparty; ;^nefic^iy of thb Gt^trafetgf^siibukiheSs^^^
intended hncihWcc.acciviafoo ,,.:iru'A tm.tt/-

fe;6f protected
•ji-' rv • .

st^darcl, i^siBn a 3a<Mlig
healthinfoMatidn^

'•ttgrpemenis;^pqiicies and.'procedures:relating-'^:to'the 'use' ahd"'discldsufe'of^PHI to the 'Cdvered: yjl, Entity.iforf;purposes^ :'C6vered Entity- to determine iBusineiS^A'ssM^
With the ternis;6f,the.'A'greerneht.' ' /• >/ • ■' • < ' -•

• " "j;.. '.M - ' i- • ■'
f. ■' - Within..ten-::(IO) rbusiness-'days '6f.;receiving a'written'request from" Cove'red "Eriti^, 'Business

Associate shall provide access to PHI in'a' Designated Record Set to'the^Coiered■'Entity; or as
directed by Covered Entity, to an individual in order to meet the requirements under 45 CFR

• Section-]64.524. . •; ^ «' " '



c r

g. Within ten (10)'business-days of' receiVing'^a-^Witten request'from Covere^l End for an
amendment of PHI of a record about an individual contained in a Designated-Record Set, the
Business Associate shall make such PHI available to Covered<Entity^fdfc'afhenclment arid'
Incorporate any such amendment to enable Covered Entity to fulfill its obligati'dris ufTde'f 45 CFR"

,  ■ Secribn 164.52^, f/ ''v i.; ' ^ -c./
U'; . ■ ■... ■V. ^ ;■ . - ■ ' , 'i "-tv:

,h. Business Associate shall 'document-such"disclosures of'-PHrrand-'irifonnkidri'^felated'to such
disclosures ̂ as. would be required ;fpf .Govefed;Entity^tb1"esp6n'd -^^ a-request byari individual for

Tan_accpuhting,.6fdisclosures-bfPm irikcofdancewith-"45;CFRSeitiomi64^528.
:  V- ■ 1' --i" ■'if-:
i. Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity f^ 'a'fequest for

an accounting of disclosures of iPHl, Business Associate shall make available .to Covered Entity
such information as Covered Entity may require to fulfill.its obligations to <prpvide''ahYac'counting^
dF HlC^loCI irAC rAcr\A/^f f/\ DLTT — .!aL Vil C 'O ̂ \ A e'^O

from

.  ri:if?j^®^.0j95^9,ffj^^4pjfl%^.\been''iqth^iwi$.e^^
■ .'cohtiiiuel«fbiexterid dhe iorotbctionsVofith^&km

(4) Qbii^tinns nf ..

Notice of
the

extent that such change or limitation may affect Business Associate's use bf'discl^iire'of PHI.

b. Covered Entity shall promptly notify Business Associate of any changes in, or revocation of
permission provided to Covered Entity by individuals whose PHI may be used or disclosed by
Business Associate under this Agreement, pursuant to 45 CFR Section 164.506 or 45 CFR
Section 164.508.

c. Covered entity shall promptly notify Business Associate of any restrictions on the use or
4



disclosure of PHI that Covered Entity has agreed to in accordance with 45 CFR 164.522. to the
;  affec^BusinesS'Asspcjate's use or:disclosurebf PHI. • ■

^  ; L / r.- ; . *.1'• . ; /'>.'i , m-' «' • '• > '

-I . ia-r- V N >.. ;■

In addition to'. standard provision #10 of this Agreernent the Covered Entiiy'may 'immediately
terminate the Agreement upon Covered Entity's knowledge of a breach by Business Associate of

■ fhS:,?"?i"^ss.Associate Agreement setjprth herein^as.-Exhibit'.I.^the Co'vefed'Entity-may either
:  Agreement pr ,proyide;an -opporturii^^ foVfBusine"ss-Asspciate^ tp cure

the alleged breaclj.wj^hinya timeframe-specified":.byC6ver^^thaGneither termination nor cure is feasible, Covered Entity shall report the violation to the
..iG. '.P.: .. ; . ■

j. r ..-'ji;::'- .'iiv..- c.: z:.: -S-j.mN-v G'
^ - .. iG ; -i 'v:...

P^f'"'tions and Regulatory References. All-terms used, but not otherwise defined herein, shall
r.-l rfe^3-¥^^^5^-®:)?-®M®-5?--^-^P.?^G?X^s-inflhe;Privacy:Md;S^

amen'rfed frrtm'fim^ fim'» .-.A '.tUJ: ,a '.j:; t'l .1.".:.: .v'u'l JV.* .,w ; t v,,r • 1 .. . ,

ch^ges in the requifemphts^.^f;iI;^i^,T,the;Priyacy<and.;Secunt^^^
state law; ' ' ' " • ' • ' ■

with

/^d'-'toTpermit

ahyiperspn(s)
whichcap^M given .effect without the ̂ invalid term-or^cphditiph;it6.tKis ehdjtK^^^ of

.this'Exhibit'f aredeclared'severable. • ' •

f. ^iwival.-Provisions in this Exhibit I regarding the use and disclosure of Pl-ff, return or
?  indemnificafioti .nmuicinnc n r-_ i-i •■.iu'"^!?/^.lt''^.%ipPJ?'"9y-is'pns,of;:sectipri-3;.d;;and the

n  : 't '••• .^ ' . ' ' *'» v ■ ■'<-'• -

H  • -; ' > ' ' . . v . !' ' ' . ,' :

5  •
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f  '.

'.'. . I.■<.7.

•X^v -. K-'f. •„ 'i •- i -.'f. ' . . / ■»- ,1 • ' ' •
-  SouthemnNH Services.---Inc.' • .•

T%^teAgencyNaSie ' > ,
f  y * it «1. . «. • * «4< . ♦ •

,'f -' .r7- .a.-;- ' .•
^  V . _o rf - ."?•.» i-• ..u

-jv'- N^e bf^the^Gont^^^ ' •
..- ir -.t- :'

Signature of^uthorized Representative Sifailture of AuthoViz^ Representative

;f,-..- v' . 'k'/* • ^I'lyrr:. "-. '•c'j rV-<' '-• rr'/'J*;. ''•
V  i > -

Taff T D- ;o- - — • 1;. ..>/-■ ■ ' ''.•.',sr i.: v-Jetirey,;J: Rose,;Comnussioner. " ^Gale:F.irienriVssy;<E'xecutiye ■Director
•N^e of Authpnzed;Represeritative 'Nameio'frAutfibnzed^Representative

.  • • , .- -. - vo-v^ • > -ii •• 1- -I •<■ ■

•-i I'v-' ;{J.v: /.;

•Date" ; •■ ' . • , ' ' - ' , Date' . . .

'  ■• ' ' ' ' '

j

V  GiV, 1 ̂ v' ' /'I irh
iVi^. .'^X'Xj-y.^CvX .V;;-V,?.vV i;;-; )""■ rV-='-'-.i. Vj'-Vi ■■ U' J -.''"t — -

:-;!-:;r.r^ ^f; I0 IV.: ' . ' ■■ " ■ r'.-
T,;"".: , ayj: r,.:']fGG-G L'.-v-V •'• ■

,i'i • • .

.'1;'. • .

■_ i , 4 .'■'..y t ' ■
■  •"-. •" . i:Ari '

■ \ !• , t r*

'• • * • -- ■



c  . 6
NH Department of Resources and Economic Development

STANDARD E^BIT H

CERTIFICATION REGAINING tkfc FEDERAL Ftr@ XGCbuNT^^ILltY
AND TRANSPARENCV ACT (TFATX^ COMPLIANCE

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires prime awardees of
individual Federal grants equal to or greater than $25,000 and awarded on or_after October I, 2010, to
report .op,data;:reJated.t6,txecutiye:c6mpensationw^^^
If the initial awardds-bejow $25;l300"'buLsubsequent,grant modifications result in'a total award equal iofor ;
over $25,000, the award is subject to the FFATA reporting requirements, as of the date of the award. "*• ^

In accordance with 2 CI;R Part 1 {Reporting Sub-award and Executive Compensation Information), the
Jeoartment of Re«mirr«ac flnri Prrtr»/\^:/» */rinnrv\ ' • • s . n . . .»

2) •' AmouhTdf award
3) Fundihg''agehcy
4) N.^CS code for contracts,/ CFDA pro^am number for grants
5) Prbj^arn.s^^^^ '
•'6). funding action . -■ ,
8)/i''Fr|ncj'pie;placb^^^^ <■

■  9.y 'UniqU^^^^ entj^:tbUNS f)
10) Tptal.corapbnsatioii and:_rt^^ if:

a. ;N^c.m^n 8p®% bf annua^^^^ govenimeht, and those
v-reveriiip<: nrpoTiaafArthQ«^cocKxr/v«Ar.vir.'."i-_T ;

Pfime grant, rec^^^^ must submit ,FFATA requifed^data by the end of the month, .'plus 30 days,- in which
the-aw^d br awardLahiendmeritis mde". ' ' ' ■ •

The Contractor identified in Section .1.3 of the General Provisions a^ees to comply with the provisions of
The Feddral Funding.Accbuhtability and^ T^^ Law I0>282 Public" Law 110-
252, and 2 CFR;?^ 170 (^e/?pr//ng Execuiive Compensation Inforrnation), and further
agrees to have'the Contractor's representative, as identified in-Sections l.ll arid-1.12 of the General
Provisions execute the following Certification:

The below named Contractor agrees to provide needed information as outlined above to the NH
Dep^ment of Resources tod Economic Development and to comply with all applicable provisions of
the Federal FihtocialAcrountability and Transparency Act.

Gale F. Hennessy, Executive Director

(ConlJa/tor Representat^^ignature) (Authorized Contractor Representative Name & Title)
Southern NH Services, Inc. . jti<y- /y
(Contractor Name) (Oate)

1
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v'/r;--. r:;-i ^;v: t'!s3frj|V-Q;' . ■ "- ■'

:  ; -r'-EQRM:A".GiV\r.?

As the Gontfacto'ridentified in^Sectioni/3'oiFthe^Generaj'Pro?isi6ris,* I cfertrfy'thlt tHe'. responses to'th^e"^
below listed questions-^are tiiie and accurate. < r--' ].T "T -

<• "r-'c-i-.y-, r.'V -t'V-v^TJv •' •• ■'* - ■ V. j'-
1.The "dunshurnbVrforyourenti^^^ 6885840^5 1 ' "A" -r-

2. In your business or organization's preceding corhpleted fiscal year, did your business or organization ''
receive (I) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenue in U.S..]^eraI contracts, subcontract, loans,
grants, sub-pnts; aii'd/or cooperative agreerrfeft'^ana "(2)' $25,600TogO or^m& ^"
from U.S. federal contracts, subcohtracts.loans, grants, sub-grants, and/or'cooperative agreements?.^ r v- ̂  •.

YES NG

^:®St\ft^®jAlL®-teS59.^®?l?jn.f°ll|l&55^i'PrH^i^?-fPnipens;at{pnof,the^executives"myour^bu^ j-
orgafiizationtnLroiigh.Derioaic rsnnrt? fl lpH'.iindpr.'CpV*tirth.'.i ArQ\ /Sr":i vv^iiatV/iiV'A w+.A'r ^ ji.—

l934^(i5^U\S.G;'78m(a),''7^p'(dj5^^^^ 04 of|he''fiterTiaPReyenue'Gbde"o^^^^^

vTf the answer to'#3;aboye ia"NO/pleMe answer ttie^follpM
•^. . . . ^ ^ ^ - .1 • • ,

:Naifi'eSi- Amount: ̂
tr

Name: -; ..'JAmpunt^.t:,,-

Name: v,
i—^—

Name:

', •- tvisAjfjount:* « • '

Amount:

Name: Amount:
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NH Department of Resources and Economic Development

STANDARD EXHIBIT I

CERTIFICATION REGARDING, DRUGrFREE WORKPLACE-REQUIREMENTS '

The Contractor identified In Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Sections 5151-5160 of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988JRub.,L.1pO::6?p. Title V, SubtitlePiv-I^I ̂ U.S.C.
701 et seq.), arid further agrees to have the Contractor's ?ep^eritativeVas)dentified iri 'Sectidris 111 and
1.12 of . the Genera! Provisions executes the following
Cerfificaticm^..^,;.:- ^ -■-• ■v-iv!

^  '' ■ ..rr:, •

.  '■;.»««<., ••S' -frT:;' -"i-ir. ■ '-v-"'.' •• —f-'
US DEPARTMENT OF LABOR- CONTRACTORS

(b)

The grantee certifi^s^that.itwirj bhwill;cpnfin^^t6'|^d^de'a'drug-free .work'p^ .. „■ ■ »•
(a) •Publishing 'a staJementmotifyihgVrhploveesithaKtlTeiUn '

r?/®R®9®!"R'-.B.P?.f®fl>9nPri|;yse^of.a>cpntrolle^
'aKd-^pecifying^the actlpns-fhat wiirbe..ta.ken-ag& ferwiofa^tiomof such'prohiBitibn;

Establishing an ongoing di^g-free aw'arenes;S;prog^ to inform.emplpye'es ^bbut-^
(1) The .dahgers of drug abusej^ i-n/
(2) The grarrtee's ^(icy of maintaining a drug-^^^
(3) Any: av^labte'drug "cburfseling, Tehabilitatibn, and employee assistance .programs;

(4) The peoalties that may be Imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.,^-
occumhg;|n'the workplace;

(c) Making it a requ[rement that each'employee to be engaged in the performance of- the^'grant
be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);



. ̂

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the grant,.the employee will-^ .

(1) Abide by the-terrris of the statement: and
(2) Notify the ̂empjoyer^in^^^ a violation of a criminal drug

statute.occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such
conviction: ' . • , ' . : j - '

I- ■ : V4'', v; ya »■(e) Notifying the agency^Jnvwhtjng; ;\within ten icalepdar^'days Rafter 1"eceivjng^n^^^^ " '
sulppar^graph .(d)(2) .from ' an employee or otherwise • receiving actual • notice of , such
r'nnuirtion PmrNlrt\/are .«# l: !•_ iV ._i:_ 1. ...■ •

..r. ' .'V-V-l,-fft- fi>V.'y:W"B,i'='^®-«Rr.t?ooQe'j.actioniagainst^ ;C . r-  '•'»termlnatiori:^.cdnsisteht-with •thei'efluirernents"oif the-ReKabllitation•■•AcfiOfJt973"-asXe ■■ ••;
amehded;/or; ' -

xi

jocated'throuahout the State;:45iPlnelSt:TMahrhAstor^KIH

Period poyj9red:by this^^ Fforri: July 1, 201.5.To; June 30, 201,9,

Contractqr Name: ' 'Squtherh NH ̂ ^^

■Nairiei Title of AUihdriz^:Cont^ctor.fep#i^^^S^^^
. -Contractor.Representatlve Signature:

nU :
2

• -. J^'V '' 'V ■ ■
.  , ,. _., ,_. ..^ . , V .t '-i •• V"-"



NH Department of Resources and Economic bWelopment
'i\\ S '* .'.V' >. ""-v * - v.-..-' • r { ■

.  -^v A- .. ^ -V r.
STANDARi) EXHIBIT J

■, / . ■ -■ c- ■: ^ sSTATEMENT OF-iCONFIDENTlALItV'''" '''
■  iv;fm vvco -^'n r^.:: ■s'jr'-j'-v . f.M- ' V-'Ts

Every client has the nght to privacy and confidentially of his or her record.' Information contained in an
individyaLs c^e.recgrdisdesignm^^^^ uiideristate andfedefaPlawi--

;  ;■ '% yy, «-v:r

includingagencies .under, contrac^ .withmay acquire, by any means, about ^.applicant, a'^recipierit'or;foimer-yeci|iieht.-"' -V^-^Va

The ft'nL progran,
ninistered by DRED iis considered confidphrial infnrmatinn Tnf/\t-rr»Q+;/^t«i rtUA..* «■ -i i

X'. . ;•

informed
Clients must

:isforin^ion withSSj^^SiKisMi^iice(s) provided
Mdadm.imstrationdftheDfdefamiasHMrHHpH V"- .- v/r . .

must-providewhttehautfibrizatiohofthecU^tto-discussorfeceivecdhfidehti^i^^ ' -V,- !■
Breaches of confidentiality will be regarded as a serious offense and grounds for disciplin% action.

Southern NH Services, Inc.
-  , 't

ContracfofIJJame .r.^r..l''.Wrv-...-.. - ... ...v.

Gale F. Hennessy, Executive Director
jii

Authorized Contractor R

Authorized Contractor R(

ipresentative Name and Title

r^entative Signature Date
r

.  A
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NH Department of Resources & Economic Development

EXHIBIT K

WlOA ASSURANCES AND CERTIFICATIONS- 2015

The contractor assures and certifies that they will comply with-applicable-WlOA assurances once fully
implemented:

1. WlOA Statute: is incorporated herein as if fully written.

2. WlOA Regulations: is incorporated herein as if fully written.

3- Federal Standards and Uniform Administrative Requirements for State and Local Governments-
Institutions of Higher Education and ■Other Non-Profit Organizations and 0MB Super" Circular in
effect January 2015' , .

In addit^ion, all procurement contrac^ and other transactions must.be conducted .only on:a cost
feimbu'fsement basis. fTo prbviision for profitjs^allpwed. A nnodified costv.reimbursement process,
v^hich ^lows for regular estimated payments, isjpermitted as long as a reconcijiation -of expenses
and cash.drawn is cofiducteci no less ffeque'ntiy than quarterly.

4- WlA/W10A^Sta te Po I lev - All the terms an^d c^^^ pR|D and^^the.State of New
as. said pjah '.appileS(,to .^th^prb services

'prbyide^d :by"the sub-fecipient/con^^^ ijy this'Vference Jncorporated herein, as if fully.
■■ wrifte'n. ' ' ' '' . 'V,

Further the sub-recipient/coptractor'sK^ abide by and foNow the directions-of(the,.WIA/WIOA
Policy and Procedures developed by DRED as issued and/or all subsequent WIA/WIO'A Policy and
Procedure revisions and modifications thereto. . . . ■ . ^

Hereinafter, the terrri "WIA/WIOA PoNcy" is indusive of the contract, plan,and..policies and
procebure'Vpfevioudy mentioned, unfess otherwise spkified. " . "

5. Conflict"- In the "event-that a term or condition of this coritract is incompatible.,with WlOA
authorizing legislation, applicable Federal Regulations, and State^Policy, then the,terms of WlOA
shall supersede'that term orconditfoh and govern the performance olf'the parties under that part.

6. Amendments -The sub-fecipient/contractor further assures and certifies that if the Federal
Regulations or State Policy is arhehded, it shall comply with same or notify DRED in writing within IS
days after promulgation of the amendments that it cannot so comply, so that DRED may take such
action as it deems necessary.

It is the responsibility of DRED to notify the sub-recipient/contractor in writing of any proposed or
promulgated amendments of the Act, Federal Regulations, or State Policy to allow the sub-
recipient/contractor a reasonable time to effect compliance.

2-Other Applicable Statutes-The sub-recipient/contractor shall comply with the provisions of:



c

29 CPR Part 37*No'n'discrirhin'ati6n arid'Equarpp^orturlity'Requiremerits
0MB "Super Circular" Audits of States,- Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations
The Americans with Disabiiitles Act of1990 fpub. L I 0 l-'336, 104 Stat. 327,42 U.S.C 12101-
12213 3hd 47.UrSX:j225.ahd^611)'nT'i*\Y"»t'fl ii i^r' 'T
Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. Subsection 1501 -1508 and 7324-7328) which limits the political

■: sctjyities .of eipplpyees whose (principal empioyment^activities'are funded in whb}e '6nn^^^
with Federal funds .
Cornprehensive Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation Act
of 1970 as amended (P.L.91-616) .ar.-.vv< / . -Tcf.
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of .1973 as amended (29 U.S.C. Section 794, 29 CFR Part
32) ' V'lo vii-* -

Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P;L.^88-352 / 29 CFR Part Sl)

for

iilabbr

tv ®n?pl9yees pf.the'>same.employer:.who<are;not:participants-in'proBrams r >

'  ■ . • • Irhplerheritatibn'df the .PridritV-'of^S<?n>lrpinrh\/icinnc nf frhbotishc' cnr.\/a>aVi'ncvArVi/TaV'^a^^ '

8. Rbliticai Jvj^ities- The sub-recipjeWcontra^pr^
Dropram iinripr.thie.Art'\A/hirk inC^AiwAr

paid iwith,funds uhderth^^^^^^^^^

«v

a state or local legislatonor on any staff of a Jegislative'committee.

-J5-* 5

•  bub-recipient/contractors 'ih rural areas may ehriploy participant^^
provided that documentation is presented to and approveTby DRED which makes clear

any way involved in Poll^ica^Xunijipns,:;-^^^^^^
nature of the .position is to be provided'to DRED for approval prior to enrollment of

2^



• • r.Sub-reciplent/contractors' shall/develop, sa'feguards'to-ensure that'^participants-placed in' -
V ' • these positions are not involved in political activities, jvivr r-''- w ::

I  [j -f-.i.'u . /.vVd ^^.r

9. Nepotism- No individual may be placed in a WlOA employment activity^if. a" member -'of-his/her
immediate family is engaged in an administrative capacity for the employment agency.

-r 'I\ V- - ;■ ■ -r r- ■ ■ -
•To ithe;extent- that'an'^applicable-State or Jlocal Alegar requirement'-regafdihg'nepotisrri Is more
restrictive than this;proyision/suchState or local requirerrient shaH be^bllowed. -

!'Adrrii.nistrative capacity"-includes those persons.who'have'overall a'dmihistrati^e re'spohsibillty.for a' *
program, including: all elected and^appoihted^officials whb'haye-any fesponsibilitVTor the obtaining
of and/or approval of any grant funded under the.Act, as well as bther officials who have Influence

; o'r.control/pver the^admlhlstyation"of-th program;-such"as project di.rec'tors,''and-pefsons'who have
selection, hiring,■lplacernent:br.supervlsbry.'Yesppnsib|lities,:for.pa"rticipants.'''- •" '• - -

v;!'!rnm'ediatejfarrjjly"imea hus'band> son-vdaughter); mother,farther, b/otHer/'brother-iiniTlaw,
•vS,lster,'Vsister.-in^lawy^sonHin^^law/T^ mother-in-law,yfatlier.-ih^law>^^ unde7fniece,
;:mVphev^;tstep-pa"reXt:ab'd.^^^

10. iPblitical .Patronage t>The sub-recipient/dotitractor shall mot.select,^;pr6mote, br .rejert a participaht.

l-l.'Conflictv of .Interest - the:.sub-recipienf/cbntfact6r",sH"airbe-.aware:tof,^anb-afei3e^try;"''ah^^^^^^

■■gratuities;'favbrs,!or ahything of monetary value frbm.ariy'actual 6r,potential; participaht or any of its
potential subrSub;xecipient/c6ntractbrs:'>>Jty^ /nv;:-sc.-Ti-

13.&Uhionlzation'andAhti-unibnizat[bn'.'Activitle's/wbrk'Stoppages^-
^•,-r:GCjy*f.^'u^i'^:;Npy.fupdfeunderf'the1'Act."sKallsbe-^
■■'^'1'/.. "' ■r? fcuhidnizatipn.'.^ T •; f''/ st'i, fr r-j'v'

•  Nb'iridlvidual shall be required to join a union as a*cpndlti6n f6f.enrolimehyih'."a^^^^
In \which only institutional training is provided,^unl^'^suchlhstitutiona'lTtra involves

.  •• - . . individuals employed^under abollectivV-baygaihing-agfeement'-whichlcdhtairis a'union
/  . -.■-secufity.prbyision. v-'.-'i j'-'l ch-r-'j-i-avx-'-k c.-c

•  ■ No'^paitlcipabt-may^be'^referfed'to p'r'placeb ihtb/^of'femain 'working in'^ahy position
^ • 1. - which is affected by labor disputes involving work itoppageV'If^isuch''a work stoppage

occuYs during the*grant"period,'participarits1n*affe<:ted pb'sitibns-muh:-(a)^be relocated
to positions not affected by the dispute; (b) be suspended through administrative leave;

.  or (c) where participants belong to the labor unibnirivolvebih the-woVk^stoppage, be
treated In the same.manner as^any other union-member exce"pt'such''membeVs must not
remain working in the affected position. The sub-recipient/contractor shall make every

;— .-V'- effort.:tou'fe|ocateTpartlcipahts, who^wishi'to remain-wbfking;^ihto^suitablelipositibns'
unaffected by the work stoppage.

3!^
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14.;Fe^ - Np funds .upder^this-Act shall be'used.'for payment;of.a fee charged to an'.indlvldual for the
placement of that individual in a trainingribr; employment-program under'the ̂ Act;" The sub-
recipient/contractor shall not charge a fee to any individual for the referral or placement of that

•  individual in;any;prpgrarnvo. i,, . .. . - u; .;.

15. Consultation with Labor Organizations - Any assistance program conducted with funds made
' ayailabje'^under this, Act-which;^ilJ provide/services ;to a substantial number of members of a labor
organization shall be established'.only.afterTull consultation with such labor organizations. ■. .

Displacement Funds-DrQvided:undpr:thk -Arttchaii nniy.hp used for.activities:that are'in'addition to
;.'thpse which .would ptHer^Jse be,,available in.,the.a,fea;in^the.a_bsence of-such'fundsi-ji. / ■ ■ • ■ -o''

i".fjlp purxehtly employed (.worker shalj'be/displaced iby. anysparticipant:(in'crudlng'patiial displacefTient
such as a reduction in the .hours pfJipn-oyertimewprk,iwages/ocemploym'eht'benefits^ '^v

. ;'iWI0.^,''p.ajTj.cjpants:y^ not -be eWolI.ed in employment .activities which violate existjpgicontrac for
.iS^ryJces-p/. 1:oJlpcti^^^^ -\W.here';\an^emplpyment'-:art
collective bargaihihg agreemeht,..the affected 'labor'.orgahizaiipn'.and;|'rhpl6yerlhriust^prow
concurrehce before the employer activity can be undertake

. ̂  '■^Nd^oa rtiGi'oaht ̂ *'kha 11 ""Priri ril(S\/pH ̂ *r>2i i ka .n i i fV/ i \ "tA#K a (■ fsiii «ii4 ^ .'a

Regular employees or prograrh.participahts alleging displacement.may^^^

1^* Financial "Mahaeement- GMP -shall4^beN^used;>V'orr^i!:ih';;3abseribev^6fi/sUch:5-svsfem]^;the,''^s*^

internal.cbiitrplland^ to ajldw DRED, USDOL, State auditors, etc.'-^tpjaudJtlSnd m^ the
t ■'i-T- rl.5-S' -mb- h'/"

i b-ii •. ,;Fundjngvadyahces.-ere.djscouraged.^Cost:rejnibursem.en However,
should advances beapproved, minimal time between fund requests land^expenditures shall

shanjdyajijcesexceed sub;LC,ecipient/cohtractorSs contract.
;; . . ; ^'l';grant:;expenditure isuppqrted,vwith1:spurce 'documehtatjon :such as cancelled

'  ch„ecj<s,.'Invoices,^etc. SofficientjinternaTcbntrols shallexist^tb prevent'fraud and program
j. . ' a*' -3buse.;/Vv^ !: zii fi'] "• ! ^ Jt" • -
:  ■■ . :? ).'.:^ny.perso.n-.with.kno.wledge of fraud, abuse, or*criminal activity shall report such activity to

t  , . iDR^P wjthin;thr^ee(3) wb'rking(days'6f bbfainingisuchiknowledge. ■'
{»-.«»* - '• C>fr '•.I -J... .. i ̂1. —.v. Y ■ '••• - > ■ . -i' ••• •

1®- jProgram' Income-The addition method shall be.req'uired fonuse of all program income earned under
WIOAgrants. re- -..r-j..,-

4?:
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" The cost of generating-program-incqme^shall be subtracted from the arhburit earned to establish the
^amountof.the program-income availablefof;use'underthe;g'rahtl i^^' ' ̂ '•

I  tT: ■ '' *vi •• •

19.'rRec6rd '■Retentionr The '.sub-recipient/contractdr '^hall-'retairf^ai! fecdrds Vertineht-to'^the'.g^^^
including participant, erriployee*, ^financiiai/-statisti(:aI^'and■• non-expehdabie'^propeVty'recofds^and
supporting documents for a period of three years beginning on the date of the siib-

: : recipient/contractor's-submission of«the^firial Veport^tb bRED, br fdr'up'tb-six'years"i,f^sel^ for
'PataiVaiidatioriTeview. *■ ) : rv ; ? ^ rrs

I lf,"p'rior,t6 the:expiration'pf the th/eeryear|retehtipnVer'°^'"3'^Y-''^i83^j.pn;0^ 3 ~
.claim js\instituted;involvlng4he'-grant rcbver'ed "by'ithe-jrecbfds,-ithe'';sub-feapienT/^^^^
-re^airiithe/records beyorTd the Three-yeahperibd-until the1ltigati6n>audit'findVngsTBr-daim;^^^
.finally resdved;,-' - ':>■ ^ ir.

•lUppn\wntteh;request?oTpRED/^records with long-brm"Tetenti6n'varue\(beyph'd'the six-ye period)
shall be transferred to DRED;

.'documentation,

^  ̂ enable
0 .v>^->^^pRED,''tl?eState/o^r'yspOLtbiauditran

Recbrds'x6hT:erhirig'each eifh6lbyee a1id pahl^cipant'ilhvblvediha WIA/^ •

rtam-ii.7>;rr>iMri

in WlOA and State surpjus.property regulations. -Str*

21. Relocations - The sub-reclpient/cpntractoV shall-nbY''dse furidS'i^^^ in relo.catlng
esta.bllshments, or parts thereof, from one area to another unle'ss such .relocations will not result in ^
an increase in unemplbymeht'ln'the^areaiDf oTigihal-lbcatiprt-br'ih'ahv oth^r'areaJ^^^^^^ '

22.^:Pfogram?ManaBemeht-^^The sub-recipienVcontTactoVshall mdnitorllb programs^ '7-
■\-Written'p6lJcies ahd'pfbceBuYeVshairbe'estaBlished, implementedrin effed; arid^followed.'"!' . "
•-."SPdlicieS'ishall ■ihdude'pr6cedu'res^fbrc6llecYing'^perfdrma'n'(re"'Ynfb'rrhation,"^^ perfoVmance

pT:6bIems/"'"'deveIdpihg^"'anci -'iimplementing"appr6prlaYe''-^remedial- actions,'^'and"' s^
•• JTdescnptions df each'activity ahcl service-prbvided'undefthetoritract.- • • '

J's 'r Y -■ v:- .

Sufficient management systems shall exist to provide regular and continuous assessment and
'and '
state

policy, and any subsequent amendments thereto, and such assessmenrs^shall indu'd^ahyTand all
subcontractors. Sub-recipient/contract shall take appropriate corrective actions oh any of the

■  ■ ■ ■ :■ ' ' "■ "T /■"' ■ ' ■
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between scheduled./eporting^dates,'writteninotification"of
problems, delays, or other adverse conditions, which imay^:materialiy,;affect:.cpntraGt.'p'erforrnance,
shall be submitted to DREp. Such notification shall include a statement of Remedial actions taken or

^r;Contemp|a^i^d,;(aJndjian^ )from^P,REPj,to.:'resolv.e the situatjgiT-^^hpjjId jfavprable'" r
vi-^r^^ystpRme^ information shaliplso:be,subm|tted to DRED.-i.' .'vj
'J:/; ©irt; 'i."*! jr-v. /n,: t ;^v k pc I'j-..'. -';i , -'

nt/cpntra i^shajl ; fully,'- -.cppperate • with • authorized-vDRp ̂oahd ' Federal
representatives who visit to review program accomplishments and/or providG'techhic_al:assistance.

Jof Sub-reciDient/cdntract"ors»iDRED ̂wijl rperiodically.impnitor,
.<i6valuate'and Teview t^hrouph .r)n*cit0'.uicite - an!^

the terms of any spbcbhtfacts entered into under the Contract/Examples of monitored iafeas^are:'"'
•  Reviewing all systems for controlling program admihistratlon.

fvct--; i 'i;rV-rf5®-y!?^ing'P||y;i'"ecprds and'a,ttendance/r.ep^ for
preventing unau'thpVJzedpaymients '■ g

' • Intervjewing^paiiiclijarifs

•  'Reviewing 'piahs andSprdcedures'and^subTrieciDieht/contfactofficab^^

•  respopdGtp^ip ffsp^t'Ip "tHe *'acti6n:t^ fin-Wsponse^^^^^^ •
recbmmendationsth '

• -Vi.

T-'-.f 033Ntn.>.tl 3n7'~-?Pnir;0'RS,-^.C-

•  'The.provisipns bf4ticp^ ^ '

All rripriltonrig activities shaN.be ?pproprjately;Pl,^^^
•1

^°"^'j^R^^^jb-redpient^^^^ .shpjw ^^vidence .p.f-^j^^bgnd-Jg/ seJfTinsgred 'statusl ifor,^
9t.r.^^1?;/ ?pb:recipient/cpnt^ pr,-,!its^lsub;;'.-'sub-

u. to act on -behtalf ;of Jthe ,sub:recipjent^^^^^ rsub-
fundsjintprprpgram'accounts, orissuing financial documerits, .ch,ecks,,pr^,otherJnstruments~^of payments;ifoi:^^program;.costs.f.The

amount of the coverage shall be $100,066.06!

shal[,^.estabjish^e,ffe -,systems-tp„ ensure accurate
■  i®^P.rminations exist, ^Changes\in "eligibility:Status!may,orily,be done by

'.•? vnc np. 'Jh?:- J-ioi-rri g:'?

■  " :6j ■ ■ •
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27:/Assessment--^Once,enrolted,;the'sUbVrecipierit/coritractbf shall make orHave'ma'de'T-more detailed
assessment for each participant. Specific assessment requiremVhts'are-^outlineSd contract

■■fbpdy. -U...- r. -^ i; =' • cnrvT- 1-A »
V  iV. C' "Uttn'r"-■ r c"?- .'f'l -M' ''"t-

28. Participants Riehts and Benefits Every" participant/"prior^'to ■ entering*a *:WIOA^^tivity shall be
'benefits 'in-connection with' tKe'^actiyit^^^^ but not

limited to; • -Vm -c jrrrjr^V'. '.f
• Working conditions; Nbndlscrimlnation;

/i»: ̂ ;Cpnflde^tiali,ty bfipersb^^^ in'fprrnation; > ■> - ■
fc": ' -^v? ;';P.®|"Xo^neJjp6licies"apfpl,icable.tp the individuajrparticlpah^ i;" • ' • '

• v'^-^ r^>wi:irT.be..WJA/WJ0^;c6mplaint and 'HeafJngiR/pcedurei'ahd^
'■ '■! pajtnersjise^ ;Sub;4'fecipient/contrartori:rnust7^^

av!.'- -iw ''."ii

29.;

S^irvdust.^;'^'
than -the

i- •- i •«

- ^ -.wp,-.,...., --..w.jhjaccordance witH"^^^^
••: : !v.'":'.c6D3vls;;Bac6n Act tv'M y.' 'r.-tHu. .to "-t yrxi'

'."i -u'r nr-^^T' ■> 't; cu-: .'-Sco-
31.~Working>Conditions--Each-partirlpant-<hall hA ag<iirpH;»hat-:;r 'ii? K

•= CpnditlpnsiPfiemploynnent anditrairiing'shairBe^appropfiatebh^'feasdn^^
factors;as!thb>type,*df.w6fk/gepgraphical'regiph'andbrdficiency'Pf'YHe particP^^^

•  No participant shall be required or-permitted to be trained or receive services in buildings or

'  ' . - • ~ ■
-  ̂ . - • . ' • • • • - . i . . - I .
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^  /: 9^ poljce.jobs,,shall be assigned to work in accordance .with
.  j.: ,fr?.35?";?bleA^Jety.practlc^^ .t- ■ '• ^ -
•  All individuals employed In subsidized jobs shall be provided benefits and working

conditions at the same level and to the same extent as other employees working a similar
.. -w:. |nd;doJngihe;same;typ,e.jaf, work; and; •■-^'31'/G ■' * ''

^'Nofunds availablejurider this/Act maybe used ;f6r.contfibutlohs'bri behalf of any participant
to retirement systems or plans. •

32. Confidential Information- Where posslble/the ideji,tity?6fjariy;perso,hwho'has ful^nls^^ information

^y,^.\ryNClc;:MCl.cssd!,y:vlu;.elrecllvely^ac.cQr^plls^,Te5ponslDlll,Cles ine Act, ine

dJ'?.^_B^.9^5.riMC'^^.'i^;l'?^'j5^'^o'lpJtpr/B^egidna.l:t;Administr Law Judge,
New Hampshire State judiciary or DRED Hearing Officer presiding over a'heafihglhj.which the matter

;T3X^,®S/in^y;:dJsdqse;SUGhJdent|ty^/Upoh^^^^^ receipt of
■ porifidehtial information by,bjlEDjahdie.ffectuate;theiprotectioh,a^ No,person Is
eritided .un^der the Act, ;the .Regulajipns, or terms and c'dndjlions 'bf thjs :graht because .such person

• has •flled.<3'nVKCOm nisinr <ihctitl I'toH rtr'. rai ica^ .Ka incfiti itaH a nr< rt <"'A !n« i'i'nitar p-TVAl'4»il>4 .

Ol

'  5S^^^-§^°J-i)®'>9'.^l^®^'Pi^At/?ohtraGtdr;-stafihg',the'T
.s'lisnp'nH rir .transfer all .r»r nart Af *ha *u:^

•,r}"'33S'TrG. i'.\-r-.r;,. • r
35. Reimbursemejit/to^pRED-.The ;^ub-recipient/cohtractor,shalljbe'5fesponsibie-jfor refund;

. ''!?P?y!?^5nkil®-.Qd£^'!T^6Mr-?em_entrf6_fefu.nds.under,the fdll6wjng■c6hditions^^^^^-■-■'r•'•: "
• When any or all monies provided under this contract or undef-anyVprevious contract have

been expended by the sub-recipient/contractor in a manner or for a purpose determined by
DRED as a result of audit or monitoring .to be in violation of ̂ the'pr6visiohs.of..thelcontract, '

■  ocState Policy,,such,sum;shall.be due and owing tb'DRED and shall
bie,irepaid,to DRED immediately,-upon demand,'ifrpm rion-,federal funds; and ' .

:■ 3p_y/C9?H'^3''6®d fo-prany expenditure;Of,ifunds-.or^proceeds;of funds provided under
V 1 '.contra not-^supported,', documented, oh-otherwise

.  - h.P. sub^rejdple.n^contracfortais,^^^ thevCoTitfact, ̂ ACt, Federal
Regulations, or State Policy, and is determined by DRED not to be an allowable or allocable

8 V



36. Additional Standards - DRED.may, in lieu but riot to the exclusion of suspension,or-terminatidn, or
tjansf^r, ̂mpose^adaitionahstahd^ of ,pdr^<^rmanc'e'bri the ̂sub'recipie'nt/cohtractor jf DRED *

,^termines'6h:tHe;baSjs p.f"nh^6nitoring/audits^br>vaiuat|onfthat'the''sub^^^^ '
*'history:of'poor'perfo?m 's_^not financialiy'stable;'qi^^^^ a management system'which dbes not

■ meet DREDWhSaVds as set forth ih'this'contfac^^^^ ' Vv;>

r A A Q c r\ ^ rccipic nt/coht ra ct b^*v^i 11 if i
*7" '-t ''1 • ■■'•■fr'' *,concerns

^Jstandards bfiperforma^^^^

I n I 1^1 Ann ^ 'n'f'nAi^n **^0 P A y» 11 «nn4»iA t 1 A_ ̂ n^»ninnf /^n n^m
y?the additlonal.standards Imposed^ as to why the standards are needed; a^^^^

,i^rje^ctive^fctipnS;whi^jmu^tbej:KKen^tTi.e^

j'^.v ■ -' 'it' .; .

|v;;'<terminatjjpn;tsuspensibn:;or.tra
• Vy. 'Jci I'k^oriniont/r'A'ntra r*Ar3ir>''A/"/»rir'^3A^'ioWri5*t^>ka'W!i"A?2i'i^»<rIrA'#jr

\ • iTo;the •,extent-dhat f,rbasonable''andfalldwable 'expehVesj'.are'^incurredlafter- the -Gessati^ .df thej, •'

trrai-b-t .-fj; r;K- J'y-v .^r
By signmg^b'elpwJ-lVeMfy'that^SNHS^cul^^ listed requTrements
and wili'rernainTn compliance^fd^^^ of the xbntra^^^

■T" »»/,/ -vr,* «- •• • t
■ "T", "• • •" • ■• •' — ••■•. -• y - - * .

- • ■-'I - /■ ^L__
Sigf^^re ofVCuthonzed/f^presenta^^ b:' -
Gale F. Hennessy, Executive Director
r —

--p..
:c:J ^ Ik- .5-jf; r'-i■'bi .U^dOT.>,;.'0 'raj v "•> •-;-• :-'Dr>-<rfr? c-T

'T'
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TheiContractor,shall deyelop',.implement'and 01311113111 statewide J
Worker.services.and/orv'programs .consistent \with;MOA regulations,.NHiS:^IOA;.&W
Peyser iState. Plan,, the^"T^^;;^ork's^.pne,TStop ■ Qperators^MOU, and DRED/C^^O .,p^plicy^^^d
procedures such as^ but not liniited to, the NH Wbrks^.Guid^ce Letters/Iu'c^^ing.butdie
service

•  ensure;i^0A*A-fuhds^i^e^chwge4fta.:prJy,.^^ -.to. :be..^pA
iieligiblesinagcordtee with^^ ;

•  develop ^d,, .implement .all - :^Q^r.fiinded ̂sei^i&^ tiand
l-r.l.-yxT7T,.W-_,._ -r. J.,. I-^nLrrV l.„_

^-^arpiri' ■.r'2C:4^>7i^-4 --"O'Vib:.-: -r'
Theprim'^-direct-:sen)iceTeduif"etrientS;fdrth'ef(jdntract6rshall;bb^"as.foll6ws^^TequifepiehtSrfdrth'efGdntractor^

■  ,i A. To pfdvide'C^^eer'ah^ Tfainih'g Services to eligible^dults/aiid vP---
..DislbVated^^brkeh'^.defihe^^ ..-.A - ■ • .

• cy 'v
'^!"B'::'''".''Td^pfqvidJ^^r^iKe/applic'atiphjpfo^ess^ ■ ''-
Jli^p^^:^^^-^^^ys?wH§|^e^intere>feH^m%cc^ssihg';W^

4^-"'^%Q)Xicatiprrp?6^s^il.te;^'ifefmS
»-^f.!7^3^[£.^0^C^caseim^dgeme^t%yst^'''^^ •>}

^r.

:■•€.; ''Tp;'pTpvideTeiigibi,Uty^eten^
;  .ehtermgfepAAproCTfes;#^ '

?^^,|Jl.;;i&c%dmgjt%iulef^"'isfu'&^^
■-' ■ ^-^.0iii^eiit76¥ fiabbr^?guiatiohi^'TSe';e|!^^s^ '.
D. .To provide.assessment services mcludmg,assessment or-basicjskills,. v

abilities,•'interests, ̂ yajuatidn of work mstpry, eymi^tipn pi^suppoit
^^«^eivice;heeds arid'o&TfassessihehTihsti^entej^

.. ^.....I-m assistmg.thejcustomer.^Albassessrhent proCessesjandjtoolS'must>be

applied m"a;Cphsistent.ahd:equitable.mahner.:.'WrA4;^-j*iW«rc->>^^-.---«'
E. T6 proyide for individual employment plarfe required Tor p^icipation

in ̂ OAprd^^s. These pl^ .will be dpcuihenfed in the eTe^s
y! u ;.t-c^e'^managetnenhsys^^^

services .will ibihtryjeyelop an lEP llndividual/Employmeht Plan)" a,.,,,
With the ^sistarice of a counselor/case manager.

El
F. To provide'case management for customers. This means/frequent / •

j .cpntactaccording-to rules established by'DRED/O^O. ^
■thanagemeht''efforts will be-documented in'there-tea^ "C.r:' :

IS G. To provide supportive services detenhiiied'to^be'heces^^^ the ?*'"
r - - > - !!• •• ■ .• vVv/-lDi'^ , .customer s participation.

IS H. To provide other intensive services determined to be hecess^ or that
\

■■. ' ■■'.■ ' .Ifi--
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are prescribed by DR£D/GwoJ 'Av*''Vv '' '•"!•
: I.,'' v:Toassist,cust6mers';in'niaking inform choice;in the

f "-selection'bfvservice iproyiderSiforotrainingV

.. L
'• • ■r; 1

-! JrS' Tp:deIij/en(5r:Msi'st^E|R£p^^ HhithCndeiivery of rapid; response
k. sen'i'cisiito^diildcateJworkersVrfX;^^^^

K. ' To.refei" custdmefs to' other'servicesjwhen the custorhef'i's not eligible
YoftparticipkTon^m WIOA*kctiyitiesL~^?J' -i .."■ "

L.. ,,'Torprovided'hfdhriati6Vdnjthe'Ml^ay'^6f applicable bf^ap^^^
• services-that are available-through,the local NH Works officerother —

- •r' • .r- ■ •'
eligible providers or-One-Stop'Partners... -

'  •' / . ' '*. ' .<S» i

E '- ' y

M.' . To enroll allTfade Act eligiblexustorhefs^h-WIGA'Dislbcated '
'  • v^y)^PfK?.^TJograinSjas appropnate; and .ensure that services are non-

' '' duplicatiyeMf thpse'seirices^p^^ funded-through the
7Trade'Acf;pro^amr;'^7.^^^^ ' • V' t- ^''—'.

. V. . '-f

N?" 'To'pfovidelfollowi^u^p sen/ices^^^^ who'exit thel^'
»*f"' "opro^anif consistent •with;jiWi(DA*re^lationsrr:-;r ; • - r r- —;-—•

' . ,KI • >,
■ -f-n . T.-';Ct .'~

"01; %Td^adhefe at^airtimes\tb\the'PridrityVoTS'ei:vice.^
~*:-r:r~'established'by;the?NH"Work;s*6onsortium.*—rj~"T—:•.

: STAFF 'I^.Qm'RE-iVlENTS ': - :

i  . »A.' ^ ,_•>-'

;: ■■
7vA.~v-^Allistaff;funded-y\\dth':W^GA^fimds^shal,l;'ha;ye-^
-.,-ii"f|j^,ithfrol^^^^d[rbsp|i*^i6ditids^pe^^^
^^i"^V^ys%iviSes^^specifiedW^fe^s^®P.'^^^
- ;:.WI0Aifunded':staff:tb,'ahy>duriesbwsi3dnsibili.tiel.b^^^ .;.
J>-'^'-o.^"^:Comprehensive.dehyeryfof^WI0A;services ■.without:the^express wntten i^ J " /.r> « *J*7 ^ ~ V' ^ » '* •'••• ' ' ''^-y ' ^ "X ,• • r 1 •<

;;.B..^jl3Phe;Cbn&^tbrJmiMfiavS?ufficiSi^^^^ ai
''--•"'■'i^-'services'Jihteacfr'b^^ ' ■■' ■ - ; ■ .!

:...^.. .... ' .->A V 4^^^ ,• ^

i:.'

/'0^s:\^oThe';G'6ntfacfof^sh'aIifsubnuf:a?stafFihg';plan'tbiDR]E^D for, ' i
%\. -? h'approval'on an?annual'basis.#he;staiTing:plan shalhbe.sufficient.'.to • i
U|i:^,':.5lprbyide|f6r^]^ff;t67deliyer,%e^ .|

■fuhds fdriparticip^tib^^ I ^
■  Kti ' } 'f/v, tf''''' |i

.TilSlft"-:?' ?';*
sj;\",. '(. ..^ i

.• :D..'; i>,/The'';Cdntract6r.;must^ibe)w fle^bility '
<(rstb'ajl6\y;fo1:<th"e:m6bjlizati to meet new-^d/or '

'/ o:^wiuriexpected5servicefdeUyery demands%withih-the state. '■".

■  .13 ■ ;
, • /•* . .

E. The Contractor shallfhotifyfDRED/OWO'inlmediately of any vacant •
' w-WlA pbriti6n;v>yh'en new'staff is :exp^^^ hired, arid be
./cbnfmiitted toJillingstoffivacancies^withqualified candidates yrithout

-delayc ■>. ': -'u'a

's ■' ' ■■ ■
»r t • ^

''j' '* ..ij •

F. Th^ Contractor shall assign a statewid&.kdrniiiistrator to serve^ the '
contract rrianagerdo .work withtD^D/OWO.on all issues rdated to
'caityingout-the'terms and conditions of the contract between

.5 ̂  , :DRED/QWO;^d*ContractorfVi •;>;! .^v. ib

'  ;'^''r ■"' '
1  1./ • 'i ;

...P--, The,Contractor shall epsure tha£Md"A;tod_ed^s^
-;, ;- jhave^'the followihg5sldllsj knowledge arid/bnabiiities:



RFP #',02^DREp/pV/O,^IOA'•
£' .
^ V. «• Jrr » y -n - •-n;.T

y

Pit ̂

;a." cUstpiiaer 'v ;.; ; ! £ -
•  , .r< 't'

' m'
':^ -^-.b.-^-iXomputer'nteracv s!cill.<;'.<?ijfflcient tb-perfohh accurate 'and timelv

. data'-entry<andp'ther.dataeoiiectibn functions,,. ;' .. ._ '.'
vv !v^vc^^ !!:]^owledge^6Ydabdrm^k'etji^Qrmation

d... ;,,j!^o>vledge of skills'^'d wb'rk'feadinessrassess^
■ ^■:and;to6^s--^■ -^■^1■^•''"■> ^ ' ' .-..7,

.  .. El.. .. ... . P.r..,i!dlled;'ih;techm^ .. .
f %bllit^td"succeed in;"team-.w^ ,;

>, .A •>.^ ,!»• '  ' ' ' •;l^bwredge':oF^Kist6h''and'purp development
, ,,. . ..

.  .V .-tT-,■'•'•"
...... -

Tj.f

:  ''' h. ,fis^:staff;kri6v/lld^Me*'ih "ONlB'imideiihes'Sppiicable to basic
.  ,, ,, cosfallocatiomplansibudgetmg.systempayment processes,

trauung-^payments.tetc::;. -V- - . . v., ^ *. l ■ - ■ :7
H; ----The:Gbntractbr,<sHall'ensu staff-liireH.b'-iwork-under .this,-—•

contract are.trainedtin.the foUowingiareas:? -;.,^..- I . ^
ja.» ' v^>^G^-br6ce^and'pr6cedures;rspecificaUy •

^  .^procedures,• employment-,plans;and'assessment.',r-' . ; - PS-
••--•-•"b.'^:.?cbnducting'antensiyp-i^sessrne^

^asses^merit"^tdb^^■'appf6ve(d■f6f^useiby^0§^^^^
i  . '.y--., ? -£>!tiil^,;r.;.!ciR|annmg^fopsuccessm^^^ rv V:.v > --x. -.'.r-,. . . :

i;\.'?"' _ ":; ;-E-!
!  . ■ . '*.ll'.5?cyr:ib'Uit'4

: ' .•,sefvice\Inferhetit6bls'(eVg.i®iencasiGaree^^ '
'Mv' fi^u^r^fi:;tv^Sei^icejE0catpr;'i©NEu), -^,??'7Sft^^^ .# •:>>,•.; , . ...^ :,

[■'■ " " ^^UJ^.>^^'^'^e^se|bf«the^e)-^eams^ ' " • .
i.!Kii£ife'ffeip^fepbl8ingWdquirMeks''^aiihteipfet

>  - " *

f  . • ' . T j! .

■bidi^h^^the'^mles^d'&rdbe'du toybminMcdniidentianW *
3?f1&;t^s:c^?rfSji^^ed;¥pimdentidity.,.fGrmvismcl^^ , j

.  -• .-;;each''Wj6ATShdedFs'ta!^^^ .....

vx'Q-;rJ;,'-ifoy.liK

•  /Vti:*:-.. ■■

jfc'^i;<ffFHe';Gpn5ractot!shail*0sure^ i
C3.-Hihaye ̂ undergone':arciMha dd'hot•have{|my

-^wiolatibhstof :cbrivicti6ns Jhat-couldiadversely^affect th'e participants .,
:ia£firf;4jseryed;imdeh'tKi's'ipfbgr i' . • ' . .

*' fi'V-

i, 4Vr ^ r . ^

^cThefepntractorshalJ-ensi^ sign;the Statement of.
£:^%iKl':G6iyidentiality.fbm'prbvided.^b^^^ and tbat all sCSh

forms are filed in the,individual perspnnejyiles maintmed by the
..£.rric\:.Gontractof/i;E;i;.-'-^i;;0

El"'''""
.  r. ...nw . i ̂

■ K... j^THeCGbritfactbr'shalbmaintain'fulU.time istaff positions assigned to
: o''^!iCperfpfm;lpcallquaU"ty-;^surance;functi^^^^^ ihfe™!

.cbmpli^ce morutofirig bf-MOAisefvic'es'-Srid data validation
IV •■^'bfesp.brisibilities;^?:^, '>J fih '. &. ■' "" *«-. i

El ' ..!!iL^i|^?Ajiy^ub/cdh^cted. stffi''slwllibeUdehtifiedF.as-Such .by the Cbhffactor, j

■  -'' -U



■•>c-. ■. ' i..- K.-<~.

if:

-  ..y.

vm

performance ̂ goals. Performance goals i'sH^JjKe contract...
:■ . %:> year;9n ̂ /^ual-.basis^iPerfdnnance goah established by

.  ■j.USpOL/PerXorniance goals,are'^tra^ the QuA'erly
Pe'tfpfmanceVR'e^^^^^ „ _

.«-;j^-:^:perfpnn^ce;goals;basedion_cmTeri^^ ■ ry-.

M'- Ki

■ux;^=

pPfogramv.VvviSf.^^ •^- ' 'i ^Goal.
:.Enter,ediEmplbvmehTRate, 75%' '

4 - fc 4 '•-f •- 7 ,^bjsJp!«ted,Wo7iiers \T'
is i M 0 fit h. Re te nti bh:P a t'e S* 'Adulfi'iv;v 185.5%..

7b.islppatediW,6^ •c-.;
'  y ^91^5%'."" '

:fAvprPge :E\rhin^ V 7? ii'V /Sdultsi:j-€/:h?^a^7 -fv ^$11)802 •■*:; '
-  ■' < ■ vi .5 ;,; , lbislppated.WprJ<e^ .v;.':i ^$ij5;5op7 ; . ■ ■ j;

■■A.
A •

r » .

.  ,> . -

V r>'- '-T^'" '* ^ v-jpj

♦

,.-r
.'jj.' • •iiic«.\_;uiiLiaciuiriiiubi-uciiiuu3LralC auiucvciiiCLii uiiuic-duuvc uuicumcs
~  •- Uv.-'V3 •;
^,-^w-fOn»at/ ea.^tvflnianniifl ;ihflQiQ'flnn''nn'morft'TTfniient v thfln a niiarter v ••■:'■—-

satisfactory.'GontractorVperfdim
... w., ,. v.. c. T.-.-,-T"~.-..-'^oals-ahdi^feijofti^^^

vXf^--^pri^^df^shaIi:tife®^t£^ •

i^-: tiJ

—la
QRED/Q,W,Q:policy

^ ^ « A.««' ^r-

SI

■\:i > ''^^Xflitfpnh^^ioh^Ageh^^ pfNHE^^'--Economic
^ ^ ' ■-''Qn>1 T' aWrtJ^VXarb-ot YCT VXT\"'ilii»»aaii tr\ .n/^r^llla>A tK®

J'J-'A.N'-M.jUVv/iu.v.catiiiciii rv^i i5iaiiu(uu:i\ccuiu j-»ai

< 'iX ttoough'e^-Te.afhs'Md to'^siifeitha^
'.: ^■■■''ahd■frackedXo■sup^^ the quarterly

-. jy. V orahd'aimiud-^ifofm^^^^ '
.  -v?? w- •"' '■••7d:"v'assis0

. s^;;f^Tcpn§istbht^with'^^^
^^V4.v. If vVf ;;lVy '

'-.4?
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PROGRAM/FINANCIAL SPORTING & MAN5vGEM^

......

-yj ' 1 >

A.. Reporting requirements shall" include Both'^'prpgfam^
h  r^dAvili include but hot^bedimitS tOythe'.fe ' "" •

i ... r i" i' * -Programmatic:
. • '-Kr" * \
«  1 V*» ' <

■Ir-.S;,
i-.v A'

• -4 ,\a. iriTimely and laccuratei daita;:entry';imthe -ejetos case management
V  r\|ystem^to,ensure cuKentiinfqm^ for Quarterly and

'-■ : 1- --j.L-Final iQuarterly:Perforfh"ahc%;Re46hs'.(j(^^
a b. piontractprsiwill Jfc«^«requireditdli6e'f^^^ .^d performance

•report•modules .to manage system performance on the local leyel.
^c.. Qii^erly plan\vefs'us,actu^^ ■ ■

"  " .. Mjd-yeaf,^diye8^\end.perfdnh|^^ reports.
'!• ■ .J'.-iPiJ-
' -

. ... .e:. -i: A'.j^tten-yeaf^ pro^ah^peifonha^ report by. hp" later th^ the
t.. ...iastday^ofAu^sfifolldwing.ithe^ .
.i.._-..f..J.^.GdifwtiveVction;repprtsi^jde'^^^ .,/!• ■.. •

^  •; —gr- yAd-h6c^^^epb^ts^requVsted by-USDQl^^^ as deerhed' i

."^ .;.c.. -r-'y •\'i

1  .11..

^/'.'•'l'a,T®V6ice/f6r'seiVicesr2ihd^felatedte"xDeMes^shallibe^^
^4.-

■  •: ' f .. ••.'J- ^
.  .. .liJ'Src^cSv ^"^vS.-".^!jTK£Gi)W¥ctdf}shUnuse^ , ■ ■ i

•  [ ' .

iyi? Mt:

..>i3p^i^.2pi^»Gdhtracf6r^sh'aiKmmnta^^^ •. •"•^'
«V--fci4iW"JSir<'omces)tojsupportanv.oices,->'atfdTmaKe^sucb.documentation' '

»aYailab1e'4orjreyiewibiyjautKorized^DRED/®JV©TsGi^
... Viauditops.^D^B/QjfeO SoJf equire-^e Coritractbf to

1ir2JX/r^!f'artach;detailed:documfentatiohmMpport:mvGice-costs?at any-jpomt " .
4uimg,the,contract'periodAv^f«m?4^^^ -..v. •

■t':';;dr'^Rep.drtihglA4mimsttkBbni4stsTs^^
1 consistent i.vinth .'federaliCash:ni^agement'".policiesKahd!tprocedures.

..: .•v.-..; .M-basis'.(accrual-reportmg-is:reqiiired):<>^;.^... ;
propertyfManagement: . . :

■  "arrTU;^j;'.> Kfis"-*

iOI «»(>. .
'  • Krk I-'' ■%•

/. :• V.'- A 'd

rva.^-^Th'e GbntfactormursTrmam^ inventoiy system tliat
'/ '■• , ••-^-.clearlyi-identifiesiMlhonfexperidaHle^ with a'life expectancy-

-  -, ^ -oj" one ,ye^ onto or more which is
>' . .t ."purchasedbr leased-with'AW^A fdnds;/r 7

.  -1 - S

/!* ✓! . V*' ''

'■; :■ ,rjhe,Q9B^^9tP.r .will bereqUyre^^^^^ to DRED/OWG a
. • ^ y complete propertyjinyenfo.ry •report-that-jdentifies all property

(defined ^4.i^tcp^iof:i2^ d^mpre):.and equiprneht (defmed as a
.  •....'- r:iimit.cd.sf6f,$§;0Q03r;.nw bfeachjpfb^ain'.year.

la
A. pR£D/0>^Q re'sen'eS'^the^righU requirements, upon

mutual agreement with.the Gontractdr, if such-adjustments are deemed
" "necessary to fhVef^dffffio^^ '

■5i»'



flfp:# p2.D{^n)/.0woM0A;v,

;:B.-jRegkdirig'.system managemerit;requirements^dfreportirig,',the
Contractor shall: i LT. -.

^ 0 ,
'." ' '."'.U '■ J , '"i"

V *-^ar(p.eye!pp.and;m^ntaiii;e]ffeft^^ forJhe;planning
and-budgeting-of;W'19A'fW^^§iil^..^ftS"S^5^^^

rt/-.ahd:applicable'0MB. guidelines^ .•:• '?
> -j' ■"'= <  •■•,-- b.fv Maintairi^particip^t^hard^cQpy^a^^ case rti,^agement

system^file'sdn£ompji^ce-wim ^d_ regulations, Md ,
;' ̂ DRED/0WO.procedures,a5d ;p61icies;'^r^^^^^ . '.

>

: .'.c..,' iUtiUz^die e^Te^s' system ■at-theitimet^pf to avo id
incoifiplete iinfoirnatidhiahd/or re^w6rk}rarid ensure that'ail WlOA

■;'/ [v.'-'i^jcustprnehinionnatiomis'entered-'m a
specified period of tirrie'iri ac'cord^ce^with OI^D/QWO policy and.  \_"i:^..*. ■_:■ ,»k Sirr- *— •»— -<— ••-■-• ••■ -— t-'T" — .-. . •-:' r- f - t-.—^ ^ — —

■ procedures. ' . . . . l'
y ■ vr d. - Assim'-'ah• appropriate ;staffibefs6ri-t^ . Vv". ':

deyelopmentpf the e-Teams-case ra^agenient system,'^^
;■ V " 'pro^'idedngbihg •techmcafiassistaiiceiind.tf^ng^^^^^

o..«. . ,"4he;e-.Teams^system:yrf;♦-v^vw^'^.W-iW•>a;,•J^-y■ ■ ■' ■
'eT"-iNGtify;DI^E'D®W^^LiH.^iting^ ' -

. ̂  iiYi^vSystem.problems,-{or vanyiotherjState.Tleyehsystem managernent-issues •
' ̂ /''^^■-Sfet^^y/interfere.^iffi "• •.,
^r;.r:-:!r^repoit';phli6cai;'peftorrnaiKe^
^vcf.f'iGbmplyAwitHiMUe'staBlisfied'frepbrtihg .-

^saccurateiand timelyisubnussions.;A'Ci-?^ii:;i?h-:-*:- :hJ^:':: ••.> v^- . .

■• :iMARKETING^ROMQl^IONS/OIJTREA'GHMCHTmTIESi^a^fe-^>U:.,;-i^^^^^^^ .,.^ z.j
vJA.:^..The;Gpntractor.jSnalI5submitla-mmimum oi.-tw.O;written "customersuccess ": :
4Si^iSfies!,Sto?DfeDfO,W0for4acft$ro i ■ , ;
'^Bl-^^theGontractor^iiall'cbbldinafeian^ '
-.r-,^<activitiei'slwcific to W'lOA'activities-with'©I^D/0.WOrwho-shalhb'e
•^..".^;informe.d:in;advance -of,anypromotional plans. ,:k tvk.- -T v.u-- .

,■*■ rSi ''V'^<:.^ crv».s.j f

Hei^^Tlie'-0pn&actp^sh'^l!;c1e#T^i^^ of " ■ ;
.^;.^.^::.^©^pfogr^s7se'^ic^^]^dFrSla^^^

"'ftl'eci^fSmcfmat^nat^rfevBlo »w6a '
i:T..'^^'services/penormance,-vmciudmg.;GontractQri;annual-reportsrvr^:i-t"

'-if/-'';*;. ■^^D!;'^^THe*G6hfiiMbrishaircdmply^tfffiie'51is^ ■
- .-GRF 37 ;(Equal''Opporturuty) on ali;sohcitationsradyertisements,'"or

:::■ ' .fs

1^
■E. The Cohfractor shall use-the NH W.drks-iOgo '^rtKe'*^^^ on all ■

program forms^.and written correspoVdenceW '
- xustbiTiers/participants.^*jr;'V7y.r:!,''-t-r':,*'.*'-v/i-^--"i'-'^n 't'C'/v •j'ij''-",': •", '^i

.'■.■■ -i'v j'-F.- ^Reg^ding recmi^e^^^ employers, the
.j ...rCbhtractofishalF--;::,;^-.• j . • k>

i .i
-

• ■; &! Oevelppajrecruitmen^^ rekch^potential MO A
7.WC; 9ustpmere,'incJ,udmgl&^^

* A - .(e:g:,rTANF,''maturevwbfkeK'ecbnbmic seasonal
.r'^'..^^-?^..vumiKtarit/farm:W0^ke^s,^etc.•).^^j7^Hf^my/h';?3ri'a.

.. . .ti •> -;•••--t:-.

Cv?f ■ - ■ ■ '6^
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.1

0 - -  . ~ b^cP.evejop-ah annu^^^^ efm3llrhent"plan':bysac"tij/i^ for^DRED/OWO
approval. , _ -i:t;;'.:^ v' j

"  • ' -f » ■ - ■Cf^.^rb'ipotejthe.i-ftn^aff in .the NH Works office
i, v.- v40h!alW6ruitmedi/i5utre^ch;effi)rb?^ : . ' ?='•

:r, - ■(-;13 ,
:  j. .-: '^:r:

d. Im'pjement a-'local fecniithient/outreach'p^ in sufficient time to
:  -t-. . - j:he|p;meetvhiJ);;^enrollnient'^d»expehdiU^e/obligation peif^

.; wKoals.fbV;the;anhual''c6^^^

ft"' ''.h-'-jT'

e./Budgettsufficient WlOA^ftmdihg'tb support ' .
:.:^':.\::;jjfrecruUment/putreachfplans^to!p^i(:n subject to

fadrnims'tratiyeTspehdirigiestnctiohsf5.-v'i''V' . •
.%/;'rf;5^,Gp;prdmateyecm other NH 'Works

.

•Regardmg localvprpgr^ffnoriitonrig'^Houtcome-mana^^^ Contractor
,  ■ " <1? 'rA;^Gphductfa''cbmpre^

:f..^w..j,qperat;ibnsUiniinimunJ.yf't^^ —•

\'^-'^;'^0^bmit'?a:cp"mpieteycopy^o^^
■-•B.ACphduBtimphi'f6rmg^0f?eWcfi^NH
^ ■7^prpgr^.y.ear-^tpjensm:ejprpgram}cpmpliahce;4^mcluding\thefmomtbnng
..,,_„-|pf;anyiCpntractpr/sub{rectpienttrelatiohships;^A^cp

•- /••/«'"^ ,-. t

'^^?MS°^-4H^tprb\active3m'^agenfehir^d®o^^
.> - -^peHPiTOanee;p.utcpmeiproiectionS;.omthe^local:leyel^and.makeitimeiv * -'
'^?;:::^rqgranyse^ic.e';dehvei7/sy^^

^i^.jplanned;outcomes;V.>HT-WA-i^/<!ffr^\i:f:-^^ -- . . .-
v'.-'-'Jl-'-^W. V.i-

V.,, ^ * «5

D.""Cpn(luct;:a^.,e(ompreHe^ review'at Ife^t once'
f''^vperpro^.ah5iyear4nat^ihcludes"(affiscal-reviewP^^^^ all'sub-. '
/i.,>-cpntracts>fuhdedimjfull";oripartiWith!:^OA fi^ •

. ..:. . inlQrmation; records:and}Staffiforpompliance\rriomtonng purposes.

'. i.-

■-^Ei'SC^Randitpmq^^ ^
., .^.directiyes^witKin-.thetime'frames.specified.--. , ,f--.vt .

it.

G.''Assist witfi;proBiem"'resbtutio'^^^ and/gr Tederal conipliance

CONTRACfilW-RESi^a^^ ./
ReRardingpontractingfespb'nsibilitie&'requireinentK®e^ie6nfif^t^^^^ . .. , .

la, _..
.;. •(■ j- ^r • ,

'■*A.' tpevelopjappropnatetldcumen WIOA Adult:and
.  . - Pislopated Wpfker fundsjto,.eligibie,traim support
-": • ^service GonUractbrs pnbfftp'authonzm^^

!■: .•',"S:: .fiJV
'■B;fProvide'bbth'>^30'A*"prp^am^ technical-^sistance to

■  ''•■"Migibjb'traini Support se^ice Contractors in WIOA
Abult and Dislocated Worker'issuesVmies^i^^^ . ._. . .

-7.d •



o
a ̂

iV-'' ' •' '• . ̂

^ El- ' ~

».G;.' ̂ EnsM^e^that jidi^sigmetft^onsulKonto bf,the rights or
,  ■'■;. Tespphsibiljties-oT.the.Sohtracto irutiated.iihless approved in writing

by DREp/OWO/or unlessJle^y^de^ribed in die Sta^emen^ ^
'. V'Written;in,'the''(36ritracfagreement>i-^v-i'f^^^ : ^

PpmGIES-^WVDTi^GEDliMS 'V^ .w-w'-
Regarding.pblicieiandprocedufes/theG6ntfactdr''shall:"-' '■' • •

01

A. Develop appropriate ppera'tidrianahdTiscalpolicies-^^^ "• ^
■. pfdcedures-t6Tensiije;federaljanH performance

> ., measures^e^met. .,Pnor-Jp'-_m must be reviewed
;;'Jjarid;approved,ib.y?DR£bx6.WO^^

,  c 0 p 7Ehsufe\that;^]Stffi;^^sufficifflti^ operational .^llcics
_,/-'^\^d,repdhingprocedures.i^.Z^rMW''-a . ■ '■
:Cr'Prdvidestkiff,'lm-Hch^NHiW6rksH6cal\6'fficVuaccess:t6^ copy
7.../.:ahd;.ele'ctrbmc^cppies ofallipoliciesiandprocedinesdeveloped. £; .

''X",,

D. -EMure that yi hewlyifdeyjeioped^pdlicie/i^^
t,fe^raif/si^'witHin}rjO;days(of;tbe~"pblity^r^^^ . . . "

• ^ *.•/•' ^ . "'vl

-E:«l.Erigage-bthw-l^\W6&'ipartfiereHn]developihfrneWipoliV ■ ;
>.3/,f7thatimpactih6w;iWWiW10Aise[Yices.a>e(deliyer.ed in the:NH-.Works;Genfer;:

,  . ....y,,, - • -VTVr,
F.• Assign adfflihistfativeievelistaWoTassist-in itheideveloprrient/revisionPf '
T"^StaterMMW-I0A^RIari:4mplementation ofjpilotprojects'6riPther^_^up4jr-»-wAir.

;Tviundertakmgs^identifieqjand agreed-upon by•PRED,.'NHiWorkS;Gonso^tIurn;J-
\:Y^amembers:iand*ithejGohtrac.t6rV:':l'^te'^>:!lS'^5P:7'^T^^^ -S.: • ,.•■•. ■

•;'ii ■ ' s ;■ ■ ■' "! 'I':
^R6garding;p^icipahtfcoiifideMality;vdT^lG6ntiac'tor?sli^r.;^
"'" • "f' "T,':

.^->.v... j^., --.V
r •'.! A.'> P

"t'l- .'v

AryMaintam-participant;conFidentiabtY:'attall'4imes;AGonfidentiaiity^ii ■ i
. requuemenU imclude:^y%infomation-;regardm^ fappIicaUons or-' •

" \'.Xparticipants^and^theif1iimediafevfanuliVst^^ tHrbuglT '
application formspmterviews^tests.^reports,from jpublic.agencies'.or

•_ n'5CounselQrs,^priany.ptherIsourcer^i9'.7H5?;;pxA:nv':5^*^^ P.: - .

■-—7 '• ■■'■^—
'irn:-

.;B.sTalc^rfeasonablies'tepSit6ensufe^^^^
gathered,''..aiid infoiimeach ofiits'.employees,''■«Gonfractors,.ahd'Sub"

•'-•^TTecipients.havmgtany>mvolvement'iWith personal'data^or other -
confidential information,.ofthe.ilawS:and:regulations relatmg to '
confidentiality. *' ' p--/^ '

:RAPm RESPONSE X - ,. ; ^ , r-
hJ i-'<v , .

T  X y

13 ";:iv
' The"C6hrfactbrshall'fraih7st^;abouti-^ withVthe Rapid

. ■ 'Response^ Memo .pfUnders^ding.^^
"  '"Works Cdrisbrtium. :,i X, ,

7The Contractor shall,pro vide timely rapid,respohs services to "
dislocated workers consistent with.the terms ofthe Rapid Response

.'tMOU, and,'any-ahd:all"dislocated-w6fkef.services within the agreement.

r,; .' S'"»0 -.'- • C.' The ContractbKshall informORED"of allplajined rapid response
.. . •. .actiyities.m advance..,;.,..K„.

■'0" ' D. Tlie Cbntr^tof shall assign s^ st^ tpparticipateVon Ae local

'85
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: 1, {irapid.Tespon5e, tekms;iand-erwure.this staff is.readily available to plan
viandlrppler^e^ Tapid;resp3nse-sepvices^ that me"et Jbpth company_and

t -.Ll::jndividuaijdislocated!w^^ needs.V<

workshops in a highly professional witVq^^^

;  -5 . jj:

"12 ■
A. ' The .Coht^actbr^shall traih^^ in the role of

li^'sisting pai^icip&ls1in:undi^stanHihg^he%TP-'^

: j j 12 w. -.• '^'traiiung^:^rpgr^s^af.wiihj^
■  demand in:accordancej.withjffie;Sfate-issueHiSccup'ati6ns in-demand-list;

2

tT'" ■• h'trainihg'services;
. ^'>a•*>

ra'inV.-; U\

A. -Tbe;<3dii'ti*abtbT<shhil'"assi^^"th^ .• ■ v • •
!.aanii'mstfative/m^aeemfentstaffit"n.se^;».nn<thp^TntPTOOPni^</yn;^i;^tA

■*■ .- ••■• i-'-t., -r^, - - Z.» ■- " ' " " ' ' ' '*""" "• *"UA-?xVfV {;k:ii.5,v:J
. 2' ■ serve'on thie e-Teams

isuser rgroup.icpmmittee
-D. —-i ,3 "(>. • *.-j/ • .. --1 ,',

may^bt^b^Jbiiied'^s^rM^f^K^^
d

-#>w

'cohvehe quaHefly ,S... ,  "T** •"•.'.'",'.'^*'•^'6*^ •jvfcM.A >kv/-vwiuiiiuw cur

.'•■ . "V'-' •'-vyi-'•*.•■

f - ■ i >'«"••'(■- ^ IrT > '.i- /.^\t ■.*>{,■ :- ,«r- > « ••

m:::

.."f .,*r ltu. Yv_i\w'/A,'services'a
■Ci iro^^9T'|h3 ̂  a si^ed copy..t-iiriiattestirig to^the receipt of&s'iMpimaHbni^iriciuded in each

-applicant*s hard-copy file.-
^ B;- "Tl r'>f» ' I

gfieyance-

to'WIAy:MQA funded p^iap^ts/emblbvbes/ahd rhpjpg r>f '
r-a!l/^eyance',policy;and.prbcbdu^^^^ -

■SB
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M ".vv- .-
■i ■' -iM.:-:!

.-■Gy ; Tile• C.o'ritfactbrishal 1 --inform-DRED" immediately of all complamt's oral

.  . ■' • .andAyntten,fp!mal'pr informal/which are received by'or about any
L'i .,ri/A^MW0'Avfimdedistaffi'i7: .jt :-"^ - ». i ,

'  , 1

■■ ■ .'sV .'
?vR.rv-^jrhejpohtrai^^^ .re^ond to'all'dral br^ftforfnal e-tiiail "complaints" i
,.. ;jreceiyeddirectiy,\or.T6nyMded.by^D^ two days from receipt !
•; ,of-the cornplaint.''•?'• C "

Dyi;ucATC.Fmi)iNG:A ; . AA-.■. - A
-• • • - • ... . .-. ..V _ - . - -.H. J i

•  ■• ;•••• w-H i;,

i  ' •J-'' ' ' '.

" A.-f#/ ti - '. I '
■* i^!^, r .•' '. ■ •''

j

Av '"The^^dntracTb^^^^ cojjies of all requests for Federal," '
/ " State,'^bf local'grantathaTmay.materially.toect-the .quiity of cost or the
.• t •.,;jA'vrry^;j^AvVy-^y..'AA >-■'■Ar'; •--•■ <A ■-ft--•^.••, . 7 . - •',

, . ,• j sewicesjproxide^^ ,pnorjtasubini.ttmg -the Request to ;
' 'theififeding^sourcd'-CbntracW

,  ■-;receipfp^imy"^such:gM fighT"'
,..;''-t6Tenegdtiaite:the>pncebr.deliverable'perf6rmance of this coritract.

jB.V Cpntractofd^^ one'.contfact orVer^tmay not • -x
,,, ,>. ',aiso.:De clauned undenany^othericontractorigrant;- • - " - •

«3i

ted!above,ithe/Cohtractorainderstands and • '•'ivcuuircracniSfiisiea*;

--, -- ̂ .-- i
tVT^Jr Aj-vV:

t:?".tu.»'iV." ■?{;'!
-'C'-"

-1..

,- .. •.("•'^V "Vl" •'.■'t'

.••?J ■• i-i-i;'uXfl
'■■, ■ ."■;:rVJ ".(iJ

-  ".l .

fr^f^'^finlattemptingloiresdlve-dispute^^^ .
r  *• ^ HjS t yvniiiluc«jpsnoxiuoncc \o1 ̂uic/ c,onir3ci 'aC 11

i/^'suct.disputejan^
y.jm .. l.Ti:. ii *'J _i^I -• 04**.' »/■

li

Z'J ̂ s^e;in;'afccprdtoce"!jNdfc«standafds^l^TofthM^ 5 84^ and
,, ^; fSuch-decisidn^shallbe/rehderedjhyWntihg^and.become binding to all

jmplX-that tiie Contractor is
^ j.;prey'ented.from,appealing to pursuant to
.■-.^^vA.rggulations., i.x, .. . ;.:■

••.• ■f. «• -r»r i--^.r»«-.-

•>;r vTXv ;-^

.- ' I _«■ ^

lEI

'2^
■•A;^>^Tlir6u^outWel;ibntracYyea^^
r■:'.^c rt-'-.-i^-^i.«:-rv-''<^c ■'■ J ■ vr-.:, f vi.yj:i'r; <jr sr-r.-'i-Tlt:")• ■ • ^ actual- performance with planned peffdrrtarice as set forth in the

Contractor's proposal and itf accofdfee'witlf^ .and the
Idc^ plan. If the Contractor's acmal performance is below,planned

iom and

:i®-. A ■
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'<< «

-is;-.

; f^B.f Modifications reducing the budget levels of contract may be
_ ? !■ ^'.consideled.and implementedduiing the'course of the contract ifand

when a Contractor fails'to'rrieet^xpenditu^ outcome.,goals, .or
.  -j , xnotificatjori;from the)D^iy'prUhV U;S/'pepiart^ of a
,, ■ . . ,'fundLngreductipn.^Jtisvanticipated;tHat'ifaC6htractor4a[lsbeiow90%

of planned expendiUires, DRED niayde-obligate the uhspenbportion.
and require a revised budget from the Cohtractor>"y i} i\. > -

^  '' '.a ■ : -
i

- C. Either ,party^may^t4rminatea'cohtracGwithout;cause^a^^
^dfher parly sixty (60) days''advMce" wtten Wtice of their intent to

■  ̂ ternuhke ftu.s agreement; Ho^ is allowable without
'cause'withm 30 day perioddnimediafely^ the beginning date

AVi'' ■'" >■?

<>' '.T V

-•p/'-'A'^con^act-mayjbe tenhihated,'^ ^vithbut limiting
^;■^G-remedies,--by either :partyto'this-a'grebfent''ift^^^ •
••• ^r--perform in-iaccordance with tneterrrisjofcoritract/Performancedoes not

^ltneto;bnly achJa^^ pfsVr^ice specifled in the • ■
cbntract.'lt is me^t to include the.delivery' of the product Or service in
a manner,'wWch woiild be appropriate for good quality* ;ln'this -event,
the aggrieyedb^y shall deliyef 11406^(3) worlarig'daysjad
nptice tp^.thebthefjparty^specifyingjtfe failufe'andiheiLc;...,

'^inl^f tp!teMihate?'-fJreYGon&
nS4Ssf"eceiptVofesubfcnp^^^^

'the'cphdidph'is^ cbn^.eetedj,wthi^& G..V'v!:,
'  \G6nlfact6f'V^llib4determiriedlt6'lx'-ihlbrebch'o'fdontra^^^ G •

.  ' i . •

'i

.pE/.-;®b;fib;^djn;iay4ini;l|Ltera|Jy^^ '
, .:Ma^eement;at'^yifimb;;ifits^J^ ■

V;'«t^Eederm driStatejOf^t^tenhsi^d'ire^latiPhsicbah

,3

I'-.-rv-n.-Liriv.

il£>^^^^eiie'veirt;bfearf^Jeminah& ■
»^j.:yr.r~t%^^?^'i?fe^^ohtraPtp^isieMitle&tp^ -
:■ iiip-'kcpn^ac^jermihad^ ihcuired under >
iifi^'>'i:/c6nUact™ cpritract
>ndrirfn!teiTmhatioffiwililbeteii'fiiSle>M^ ' S •

c6rSe^i\®-acti

ct; at wT?>f}:f
•1, : ..^''.i S/.

'  :\ :..

'©I^D fese'^^esCthe^nghf t^ .evaluation of-the
^^'^^:1petfoimffibe'pfoy^^^^ riptify the Contractor
'  "^ihtwtmg'dfahyideficiena and may

■• ''-'>¥10111010 or disallow payrnents as;,appropnat^b^ed upon such
deficiencies: DRED-will.pro vide fechrnHP^sistarice to the--
Contractorrelated to thedeficiehcies.hbtedi'^I^REDishair

GG"/9J!^^?'-r¥Rytsits;to:re>aew;the;pTeyidiB.derici^^ ^d to assess the
.  enprts.madefo correct them. If such deficiencies persist, DRED may

terminate the contract. • ' -

I:-..:?:-:: - ) 'i;l' '/

'  . / 'V* •

■  ■ ■" -•;

,  '<•' . <>• J

..J: /-'ij?:!'

vi^i
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...A

Pack ̂ Gdntractohalssures and^guafahtee's'that it.possessesitHe legal authority .'^ ;;
•  pursuant to proper, appropnate ̂ d official motion; resolution or

.' ,, .actjpn ,p^sed^or,taken, ,giying ̂Qontractor legal, authprity^^ into a,,
'. , .,contract, receive!the payments'authorized.under 'contfact; andito .

^/perfqrm.the^vyqrk.Contractorh^fpblig
v.l:cbntract.',..' " . •.". V.," ...;. . .. j,. ,.' .- / ; •

INDEPENDENT GONTRACXORS/..- -...v ..T

" -2. *:- -:-7^,•*'■ '-

A. It is exprelsly understood and agreed by both p^ies that DI^D/OWO
is subconUacting with the Contactor as an^mdejjendent Contractor and

'  ■■':■■■; thatithfe^Gontractdfiagrees ■to^hde'M ^ ^
,^^~f7^7bj,sairowedrcbstspr?ptherxlaims.^^iich^^^ " '

Cohtractor.or any,third party.occuifing.ih cdhnection with the services
.  . lo.beprpvidedby;the Contractor iiihdet'Cdntract.v

lonzin^iSiOTatlLir^:,-^. r...« Av.r
tfW.

.^.vV

-J".

,(.

H'' [

I9iiy
Date

> • ** t'

■  ViV^V

'Ki V-;.' ■■!li''f/-;.:i:i •; C'-?V..,r\\ :') "i-.; "ig:;- 'l/S . i* i
^  „ .■ ■

-.^sLeh 'ri-' jVi •:•! •/.■rij-tr. i" ;
■t;>" v: v.>';.:; . •>; . ■■!/;,ti/'X!^r3 ■
lb '•' v5j ;''v7r:/. 1'.; . ■ ■ -j

.7; r-.. ^"'.•i'-cri '.n: ot:". .. ' . ".L oi-f t>:- ih-f-JUl.

■-
t:

^ ''•'yr<rc.

• v,.r . ,

• >'■■•'

YriJiCn
•kS >

J/'lrr •: . otT-vTL'.'C-

• ;rr^. »•:

■  -t: C-''.";* ."•«': "t.- . w 'VJ-'iV

./ •.

■•• ."t; I .«•
■  - f

t. '•/•".

v* ■_ .....A b- - r

'  .'-J -j;!. ' i. -if, 'I'.i,.
.  A, "•>  .,: -v 'Js ■%-

•y -r

.• ■ '. .tA- : -?.!. •.r. 'j.'J'. >•■ «• • -

:,• Uw:J. •..r". --. s-l ■ hX-'-lU-ZJ WC.c:, . ..Jv.v>

'r*-';". '.'> . .'.-.I- -.r.X >'J.--7:--V.... vii -b

-12:
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W:' -'r-' .. .V.'-"-.v '• -.V.v.'.j
. - < . -' ̂  I »«■ •' j -••

SIAII MKNTOB WORK

()U(;aim/a i i()n/a(;i:ncy ui:yiiiki:iMi:N rs

'A«accfiil ► •Y^AntV'ai^tXrc • tr» •>Wie> -D C-D

several pro^^' elehiehts-deemed-6y^tHe^Bp^d\to''be%quired'c6rhjDO of the Adult and •
Dislocated.Worker program design; and recognize the direct pyersigiit.^d Jead^
DMD/-,0^.0,shall maintain,in managing:serVice.deliyery,c6nfracbV^f"'^^-— v A

v.. 'Cti'- 'J" -

u^L-' -li j-,'

ISI

' 'AV-'-HayC'^Ke mMagefSeii^^ 'fiscal :capaci^.tb!;aaraini complicated
■' * ^federal ■^^fprogyam;stateWide^^^^ expenence in

„ --.tliedperatiomof ehipioym^ - ■ ■■
■level., ■ - , .', ■

. ..
'■ }■*■ !'fAf|S■

B. Underst^d.that 6iUy-:c6sts directly;related:to"the'6per^^^ of j^egr^t '
pfo^^V4pd-prpperiyjustifiedjwth's^
alldwable -ch^ges to .^s^prq^^-JRequir^
such ̂ Vprdpefiypdrnpieted time oards/-tim^^ ' ' ■

..•j.--..mvoices,-receipts, etc.,-must'be~mamtmed.^Funds^ •'••-
.WigX^l^^ntjit'l^ .0ed^tb;supplalat-,pr^^ •
■^availaSr^ih'tte^e^feraif^d^ '

s

v\ ^ /p ^

^C. .Dembnstrate^awofldngHldiowleH'ge oT.the^^^ -■ ' ' '.
.■Kegulatipns,rt^.key^pro^m,semces,req^
:imders|andm^^
aehie^ingme^ures;-?^^
pislocated^iWqrkei-^Pro^ t6'ali^:wpr& "
econoifuc/deYeiopraW e!fei^s'm^ - " . V " ■ -'■ ■■ ■

D. An-agencyjofpfg^^ the delivery of '
WOAsferyices'shd^^^^^ .-A ■> .. V^,-" ' .. : ■\

I. ̂ Hayp!demp^^^ to'be'flexibj^/^d adap^^^^
Specific^y',-die Agency. or ^pfgam must operate" .wtl^^
'infr^thicture -that can support: the mobilization of 'existing- st^, as •
well'as the ability to ramp up.staffmg on short notice, to meet the
demand; for speciaHfed/custoimzed services in response to-mass
layoffs "arid/or new ,prpgr^ services - conversely, a contractor must
be able .to reduce staff-as necessary.

IS

2. Be subject-to ,ari extensive set of fiscal and programmatic reporting
and oversight requirements, which shall include the use of specific
forms and reports required to carry out the monitoring and evaluation
of programs as mandated by the federal regulations and/or
DRED/OWO policy and procedures.

s

3. Be liable for-any disallowed or illegal expenditure of funds or
program operations cpnducted under their contract - resources used to
reimburse disallowed/illegal expenses may not come from federal
funds.

i:r
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j, -.r

"x 1

•' - ;

••,• r-'-^ • j

4;,:iBe7rec}uiredito.iUse£the;g^^ system,;.as
•.i /.:*f well-,as; maintain-'iardcopyi^ip^ic^^ AH' books,■-records,
.  i documents;:^d ;pkp^rs^'(mcjudingrp^ relating*tb''WlOA

sewice deliyerVfishali^.b'eire'tained^iby^.tKefc'ontractor for a^minimum
.r.r: ?J^<-:^.hree :-'(3)f/ye^s";::fQllo\sang'j ̂ of the fmal

'  ̂ ■' ->expendi&e";re|^^^ :p'r(data 'vvalidation date, or Until
;  , .- such time^.-^yjitigatio^ fmdmgs"6r-'6ther claims have been

.*• »? .vresoIveSahd:s6\certifiedibyiDRED/b^0/: i
./.: ■ V

].o 1 "'i-cfiu vii-i) *;■'!

"{:/■

ri

>2v5. vBe;required:tpjSj^jalG6nt^^^^ will provide for-the"
full .ihdemmflcation a^. hold iiarmless5^pf^^^y^.;liab^

-■j::;- ^.i>;;';D^'®Q.W|i,;.^^xOr;:th^'!'Board^ by the
•  ,1 iJc'^ntractpr.;:;^ .responsibility .for

it-'- i> - -
Trt':i i ''disallowed might rbe' madeagainst.apro^^ bperatpr;l)yiaiW0^'p^

-U' • ^•••P|5y'S71l®.^con5i^ ■risolbfe/TMuired^ to 'thcv^OA
•fassurances<andTcertlficatlohs.V^J^^.^'^^^''^''jr1^^?t^^'6^ ^ ^ ^ - .v- .^'- j ■

V Vv

■ /-i ^ ^

cbmmitaientr

•  . ■ "''Rrfcedence\:pverAtKe5^ihtM3d^^^^^
scrutmy,^ot'contractors;with -an^^vihherentcconflict -'of^mterest *resultme -

,/iTorn.the'oprefatiori!bfpr6^'^s--with.c6hflictiiigsmahdates?^/^ -,

' • 1, '"jUr .. -TedUirernehtsr.-;. .

'0'
8. -Be jVequ^ed to «haye, !the capacity .tp/proyide consistent cpntientT&d,

;quiity'pf"seryices dn..a'^s^tewidb;^b^is'-T;i.e.,'in n'-rjtt
Wbfk^ offices. .^•-; ' . • . . ■

S'
9. Be required-to. ensure .tim^ of fi^icipaht enrpUm

case m&agerneht iinfbraiatib^ ^OA -c^e
m^agement -system (eTeains) to ensure complete accurate data
is available to meet performance and reporting fequiremeritsi.

ISl

10. Be required to achieve established performance goals on an annual
bases; failure to meet i^rfbrraance goMs'shall require cprrective
action and/or be used as a factor in determining fiiture contract
awards.

SI
11. Be required to ensure that participant confidentiality is maintained at

all times.

SI
12. Be required to recruit and enroll eligible individuals consistent with

established enrollment 'goals.

s
13. Be required to developj local operational and fiscal policies and

reporting procedures, to ensure federal and state goals, objeictives and
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-:I^Pr^;,Q2-DRED/0w:QWIOA'. ...

.:. .'-^?. 'perfoniikhce measures for:WIOA'funds are^met.

.'■i; ,-|a
,E. Gon'tractor ;mu^ cost-effective services; preference

rri."wi]ly;.bei;giy^ poifibine'^'dult and Dislocated Worker
'-- .'r, services to:maximizeilimi"ted:re^bu^^^ r-^

.:.- . •\'j '

; ■ ■ 0 ̂  -
:.. ■,/ - i-

'  j

- -r ') • . /»•?!

. F;;VrThe 'Gpntra^tpr mi^t ̂ have ̂ ari-fisting financial infr^tmcture sufficient
:: Mp support the procesSing^iof^^lOA Maficial rep WlOA participant

•.• «trmMgjMcl. isuppbrtfesefyi'ceCipaymen^ -fefd* the availability of non-
federaDfm^cial »;fes6^ -as ̂ a..result of-

i • ■ .'-.i?.it'^n^oiis4Cj:eligibi^ fdeterrriinatidiiis - /and/or '-disailowed program
>  > activities.;riis^"\i^x- *(;i ' .'

v"3 r-;.

s-;:
> G.»;:^b?Coiitiac{pfjjshall^be^^ standing) to .conduct
:. .t. b^'iness -in'this^Stete '[oJ^^ew-H^ps^e^^ ndtlbe'ithe subject of-

i-c f'o.-••,'. -• 'li*; '.u'r..,t;.;any-jpasti6riCurrent'federalVsusbshsibh bpdisbannent:prd"ceedinBs. ,
-^>' •> ■- • 'i'-' ■
-'•'•■ S ' • l:H:^s7^iej^'Go^l^a

•-■' 4\if.i:c6ihpensa1ion^-ihsuT^^^
■;■ :>"appf6pnate • liability and worker's

■  -Ki ijlrvi^^e^-^^on&^ctorpm^^^ (c'ai^ put the. Direct Service
\:Requiremeri'ts;as;de1lheJ'in-tW^^

V"*-
/'SllUiv'US SOl}if'

•;o- '.i?t.:^>, .

r-.Sife-.isD'-
i K »«- v.. .-- • • . . T

^ ■'■C^:'^DMD/.Q^G^fe-'*-theYsbier^'^ 'Dep^^eht rof -Labdr
f^^'---^^|iiSp,©t)*^f(^ialHisspes^^^
^^^!^bf|^0i^^ded;/aj:tiyitie|iih4AelStateir^^^
^ ̂cGn^a^cOTnmi^a^iSn^
!5f-;s;directe(Miroii&ftjREDi^^

Aut^zmg-si^itjip^ ,. . ;.. -... :i:mm.'S:.. Jimll:^.. ■. 4.
.itliiriQ cMV;;:rv'0:- ^

*-}'■/, £'• V':>' I- r:»;•-.•■ ••;• ',.t\' - ■• y-aii- ^bb^Ktr^t /t/j re •■ ■r-/

[ '.fi-^s:: i\e^.'i7 X"'' " rj-xr j: On'V f.^1ra••
•  . '-^ir:!-.;r;?i rM"':;i;T: '.'TirSRir j .is. ■: i-j> j ' i-'J:;

■' ; T  '•-■in :V'.i;"..''TvAV-' A •).' ! •'
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P.ie:narttnBnt!.nff-^ta.tgs
^, " '•A >i 'fl'-. W'J- iS <■ fr iKI i . .// --V-

CERTIFICATE-.
- r ■ r .^. .-. ■

I, Willi^ M. G^dner,'-Secret^;pf State.pf^e-State^o Hampshire,.dq^hereby...*.%

certify that SOUTHERN NEWmMPSHlRE^SfeRVIGESimGriis aNew'Hamp ^ -

nonprofit corooration formed May 28, .1965-., I further certifyith'at.it is invgood staridingiasv.i

I, i -?*/?/' • t.4'

•  . '.. .-i-, 'f

•£ -p.fl'"'' /'*'* *
:.,lhT£Sp^l6l^^

>4 ' --^set.myjh^d^^d^
-.ithe^Seal^'ofthe N§w'H^nsh'ire.

h\r^:is " •Siu

■'7



CERTIFICATE'

I, William MrOardner, Secretary of State'of the State oTNew H^pshife/do^

.« • >x a.-^.v-c ". -v j ̂  -f- jr"? •« V. '* »;5 '•••.■■;! 3;!''*» •" • "k •-certify that SOUTHERN NEW 'HAMPSHIRE SERVICES; INC: is a N^' HampsEiFe

rionpmfit'co*rp'6fatiqh formed May'28, 1965/ I fl^er?;ertify'tKalMf is imgob^'st£m^
far-ai^this ̂ ifFice is claiicem^ed/fiaving' fijed'the" retiira(^ "to'd'pm^thVfee^ r^^uVred 6^ law".

& ".//set mymandfahdlcauseitQ}Eefa^^^
\  '

■■i
"fji

' \1X-

.tE'eiSeM'/dfithefState^dflfJew/Hiri
2t.'
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CERtlriCAtE OF VOTES
/..»r ..A-fr-Kr..' "i,. A" t" rrv'" '

Jill Jamro
(name)

Clerk/Secretary of Southern New Hampshire Services. Inc.
(corporation n^c)

•  y Wt. 1 •. K I .' >

(hereinafter the "Corporation""), a New^Hampshire -■ - - xo^oration- herebyicerti^^that: (1) I am the duly

L>c;iii luiccmiu cucoi'uniii ̂ .juiicrjoi'^oi-y »'f. . %«r '•"•.'j-'. i \ •. . 'jv.' .'i . u". ■ , •

.  . • j V *. V / >1

The persoh(s) hoidihg the below li^ed :position(s)'are authorized to exec'ute'^d.dejiyer.on behalf of the
Pnmftrnttrkn anv pr»ntra/»f.rtr 'AtkaV. f/Ni »-U»v »>.l« ..f — j. A*- 'j .

V.'-

f-i-rT-,-' 5

'■ V.' '
ere

STATE
rj^

COUNTYCOF^-^

On this ■■23fd>'^:'aav,6fi^D|£em|e^^^2d^'4- ^^bTfore^me^^^^

.  V Jn- '.iXX ' V ̂

■  -1 --i.'f' .. n •i  -It <V-H:.,t

.-'v i 'nS'i ' ■•>.*''•/'"] 'A. -'V. .v'.'v ■>.» ^ ...i

■•' ■• • • T/' . . ^ • . . NotaryTublic * *••' •• ■ ' • ■ ^ .- • NotaryPublic * *

Comrhissipn ExpirationtPateV^'^'' bn:s UTi'j,'"-; t'v nac

■/"
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SOUTHE
e

RN NEW HAMP3HIRE SERVIGES, INC.
The Community Action Agehcy-for Hiilstiorough^^ Rockingham Counties

.  . . Mailing Address: .R;O,.B9x 504PrManchester.-NH-03108
4p/Pirie'Street5Manch'^^^^ NH 03103
(603/668-8010 'Fax: {603/645^6734

.r-";' «-

!*

RESOLUTIONS

'(Appro v'ed by "^Bodfd bf-DireBqrf9^2/14^^

f "wvHw;.- ,pf..SoUthera„Ne^^H^^
Heimessy, Executive pire^tor/GWef-Executive OMcer, NiicHael" O'Shea; Fis^ Officer/thief Fm^cial
Officer, .Deborah Gosselin, Chief Operatmg^;pfficef',,qr,,.,ml:t|ieif'^^'sence,-*Demse;'Va^^^ '
Accountmg Manager to sign contracts, checks qiher doc^'ehts of the Agency with the
following:

Familv:Assistance fnr;TANF. ivJTJPPi WrtrU«iooo':cr.AAi»o,. . noDJ^'

Meetings. • - •. ^

he jU.-S. VDep'^^ehf '$f•Heal^ShdiHum^ .. ̂

Pro^am, Corhrniinity Action Program Belknap/Meniniack jGoimties,' Inc. for the'Emer^hfy Tb'o^^
Assistance Program, (TEFAP), the HOME Investment Partnerslup Progr^,..andthe,^Senior ,
Commumty Service Employment Program;-New''H^psKife'utility"companfesToV Nei^bo/H^
Nei^lwr, Electric Assistance Program (EAP), and NHSaves Home Energy Solution and Home Energy
Assist^ce Programs; _Ci.^ ;pf .M City of Nashua; City of Nashua-Brownfield Fund; New
Hampshire :H6usirig^HnMce-Authority;-'M Housing and Redevelopment Authority; Nashua
Hoiismg Authority for housing ̂ d community development programs; New Hampslure Community
Actiqn Association; and aiiy and all other Federal, State, Loc^,"Public.and,Privatej^gehcies.'seekmgito '
provide services consistent wi^ the Missioritdf-^Sputhem^l)jew^Hami Services', Inc. through
cont^ctual relationships v^ith:S6uthernNe\^^^



SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES, INC.
;  PO;Box 5040, :IVIanfci;f^ife?;?N^ :-^{9tl3)668-8010
The Community Action Agency forHjilshorough andiRc^ngham Counties

BOARD bi=IbiRECTdRS^bE

Public Sector . PriyateiSecti^ HS Policy Council

; F^ebresehtinq Manchester R'eDresentlhd Manchester; Repres'eritinq Manchester. " Tori oiszewski

Lou D*Allesandro

Vacant

(aerman J.'Ortiz " ; C ;

Term: 9/12-9/15 ;

Sarah Jacobs

Term: 9/14-9/17

JamesiBrbwh'? ' ' '
V-r ■ K-v 15:
Term: 9/12-9/15 .

Vacant.

_ I • . ■" ; '

Term: 12/14-12/16

I

Reoresentina Nashua Reoresentind^Nashua Reoresentina Nashua
Constance J. EHckson, Treasurer

timothy Lavole
DbloreS; Bellavance,- Wce-GAa/rbian
Term: 9/12-9/15

Wayne R. Johnsoni
Term: 9/12-9/15

BohnieHehault
Term: 9/14-9/17

Shirley Pejletier
Tenn: 9/14-9/17

.  1 . . .

Reoresentinq Towns Reoresentinq Town's Reoresentina Towns

Thomas Mulllns

Linda T. Foster

Richard'Oeliay, Sr., Chairman
Term: 9/12-9/15

Martha Vervlile
Term: 9/13-9/16

Mary M^Moriaity ...
Term: 9/12-9/15 ^ ^ J

i  •

Deidre O'Mailey
Te^: 9/13-9/16

Reoresentiria Rocklnaham County RepresentlhalRockinahamCbuntv.. Reoresentina Rbckihaham County
Jill'-Jamrb, Secretary

Vacant
\
\

i
(  . ̂  .

oVn MckenhV^.' '
Term: 9/14-9/17 )

Carrie MarehaIhGrossi :

Term: 12/1^^9^17 ' '

Pattrott

tehri:l9/1^9/16
i. ' ,

Alicla.Salisbury
teimy'42/13-9/16

"

I-

y
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

- > ^

^pATC (MM/OOrrYYY)

THIS CERTIFICATE IS .ISSUED AS 'A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND'CONFERS NO -RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CER'TIFICATE does not AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDEDiBY THE POUCIES
BELOW..',THIS CERTIFICATE OF 'INSURANCE DOES ,NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSiJRER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTlFiCATE .HOLDER.' ■ .f ' "

.  IMPORTANT: If the c«rtincate holder Is an ADDITIpNAL INSURED, tha policy(les) must t>e endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED." subject to
the terrns and conditions of thb policy, certalh,p'ollcles may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

/. certificate'holder in lieu of such'endor8ement(is). • , t "-'' ^
PRODUCER

FIAI/Cross Irtsurartce

1100 -Elm Street

Manchester NH 03101

Karen Shaughnesay

K;.„. (603) 6S9t3218 .
Am^P.sxr ̂ shaughhes'sydcroasagency. c6m*Vl

INSURERISI AFFORDING COVERAGE '1 r . . ' NAIC 1

INSURER A ;Philadelphia Ins Co <">■, '>V. ]
INSURED
' I ' '

Southern NH Services
P.O. Box 5040

;  t-

Mancheater'I HH 03108 . • '

INSURER a'MEMIC Indemnity Company --J ; 11030
INSURER C:

INSURERD; . . ll... . , .
INSURER E: > .

mSURERFM

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBERK:l14122326339 REVISION NUMBER: Jti-
THIS IS TO CERTIFY .THAT;THE POLldES'Of- INSURANCE LISTED SELOWiHAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE-INSURED.NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD "
INDICATED. , NOTWITHSTANDING ANY..REQUIREMENT. TERM OR'CONDltlON OF-ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO'WHICH .THIST

,CERTIFICATE,MAY^BE'ISSUED OR MAY.PERTAINT.THE INSURANCE AFFORDED-BY THE TOLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT .TO ALL-THErTERMS."-,
. EXCLUSIONS AND,COND1TIONSOF,SUCH;P.OLICIES. LIMITS'SHOWNMAYHAVE BEEN.REDUCED BY PAIOSlaIMS. -• ■
Insr -

TYPE OF I 7CCE POUCYEFF I 'POUCYEXP
Cv
L.

■a

"... I
VjH

Vj

v-^

NSURANCE iusa xas. POLICY NUMBER mtAioorrrm (MM/porrrm UNITS -

GENERAL UAfllLfTY " I , ,

COUMERCIAL GENERAL'LIABILITYX'
.r

CLAIMSA4A0E OCCUR

Caiployiia iBa'naf ita
X* P'rofaaiAon^ai--Li'^. .^v
GENX'AGGREGATELWITAP^

IPO
PRO-.t

LICY .ilELLl •'LOO

••■A-

y-
.  '<

■p.

PHPkl2735'01^;c' 'M '

,■( "'Yi?
v V '•

ti.-
12/31/2014

-vj

•ri'.:,

l2/n/201S

'■fi
. : ti> :

EACH OCCURRENCE •
OAUACE TO REWTEDs-j,,
PREMISES lEi oecufwneal

V "-'lAv ■ '-i
M£D EXP (Alcy one pfson)

PROOUCTS V comp/opVgg'

^ i;'oo;oi OOO
s lOOrOOO

tcio./ooo
1/000;,-OOP

V 2 /b6'6-\odo
M: ■{ 2/0_00/000

AUTOMOBILE UABIUTY ' ei.:

'ANY ALn"0 .'ANY AUTO•A' Ail OWNED
■AUTOS . ; .
.hIrED AUTOS

•- • \ -
• " r.. ,Tv;

SCHEDLXEO
AUTOS

^NONOWNEO
AUTOS:'"

iV,-^

tr'A

•  cA »• > • ' *.*

Papkl27350i

•rr'.-l'

X.
12/31/201'4'

.combined.sin6l^''limit.> '«

. ..

12/31/2015
"86piLY.'lW"^Y (Pei.'pi^

:is■4iyiiyQ'o"6yQQQ

.

BODILY INJURY.(Pw.a0dant)
pRdP^RTY DAMAGE - •,
tPwflceldBnti

UndwVtsufM rrioiciirist "I I'.OOofo'OQ
.UMBRELLA UAB

:•'» .Jti * ■
EXCESS UAB

2S3.

OCCUR

CLAtMSAIADE

RETENTIONS Si PHUB484756

n

1h

EACH OCCURRENCE • ijfjGGS/OOO.rOOO

L
AGGREGATE

12/31/2014 12/31/2015 aV' • ^. .ifr
B WORKERS COMPENSATION ,

AHD.EMPLOYERS-UABlUTYi.. y,^
ANY'PROPRIETOFVPARTNEfVEXECUnVE
0FFICERA4EMBER EXCLUDED? •N

3102801290

{Maftd»t6fy,»n NH), V.T ' f,?
Em.'dMCtibaiund«r L.»' /"l.:
ASCRIPTION OF OPERATONS batow

Hl-A

•:r •
s,.

(-3V.) -ME t ?

All^..'6f£ic«ta ^includad ^ 12/31/2914

•A'".

12^31/2015
,  t-v. :I ..-3 I ■ a

TORY IIMITR
DTK.

lEU'EACH ACCIDENT . K iJ'V sobfooo
sborood

E.L-DISEASE'- POLICY LIMfT;
fJT
Uir ■500T000

Crime
xi ' papki2735oi >

■  > ''i. *I *}■ 1

12/31/2014

•  iK .

12/3l'/20i5
-  -'i-

• M *
Fidalty: $2SO.r.OOO

•i ,/V
.-} iij.

OESCRIPTTON OP OPERATIONS /lOCATIONS I VEHICLES (Attach.ACOR0101, Addttlbfiai RwnWks Sdiabula^K mora'ipaca la ra«ilrad)
to policy.'for •'excruai6aary-endorswent8''^and''8pecial'~provi8ionsT' '

'  V ■ '

u

•L..

n  I

1  2:- t;ri •' ' ..r-NH Department of'Resources & Economic^bev!
OfficeJ^of Workforce>ppi^rtunity VI.
172 Pe^roke Road 1': ' V> IT}, ■
po- Box: 1856 • « .'J I a:

..Concord, NH 03302-1856i r? ■ d <-7 f .

.-*t • -..ij
SHOULD ANY.OF.THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTiCE-MLL .BET OELIVEREO In
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVlSIONS.y '."V;.

. P- '"-k- r? I
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE '

liaura .Perrin/'fUS^ii . a " fiuAi^ 1"

iNSb2Ri>nini**oi Tha ACORn nama anH Ioaa bm raAlataraH marlra.niF AF^nRlS


